ﬂ E MEXICO HOUSING AUTHORITY

PO Box 484 — 828 Garfield Avenue — Mexico, Missouri 65265 Phone: (573) 581-2294 — Fax: (573) 581-6636 —
www.mexicoha.com

Board of Commissioners
Housing Authority of the City of Mexico, Missouri

TENATIVE AGENDA REGUILLAR MEETING
MHA Administration Office,
828 Garfield Avenue, Mexico, MO 65265
Scheduled for
Tuesday, November 19, 2019 at 3:30pm

Call to order by Chairperson Denise Harrington

Roll Call by Tammy Dreyer, Executive Director
Adoption of Agenda

Comments from the Public (limit 3 minutes per person)
Approval of Consent Agenda

Approval of Regular meeting minutes for: October 29, 2019
Executive Director's Report:

Financial Reports October 2019

Bills Expended October 2019

S8/PH Report

S8/PH Waitlist

Contract/Capital Fund/Modernization Projects
Maintenance Reports

-0 oo o

Unfinished Business

Secured System log in

New Business:

Resolution 2921 Approving MHA Safety Policy
Resolution 2922 Approving PHA Plan/5 Year Plan

Resolution 2923 Approving Annual Plan
Resolution 2924 Approving CFP 2020



Resolution 2925 Approving ACOP Revision
8. Other Business:
9. Comments from Commissioner:

10.  Adjournment of Open Meeting:

A complete agenda packet is available for review at the MHA office during regular business
hours and posted on the MHA website at: www.mexicoha.com

If you wish to participate in the meeting and require specific accommodations or services related
to disability, please contact MHA at (573) 581-2294 press 2 and leave a message, at least one
working day prior to the meeting.



MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING

OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF
THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MEXICO
HELD ON October 29, 2019

The Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the City
of Mexico convened in an Open Meeting on Tuesday,
October 29, 2019 at 3:30 PM at the MHA Administration
Building, 828 Garfield Avenue, Mexico, MO 65265.
Commissioner Denise Harrington presided.

1. Call to order: The Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the City of Mexico,
Missouri (MHA) met in special open session on October 29, 2019 in the MHA Community
Building at 828 Garfield, Mexico, Missouri 65265. Commissioner and Denise Harrington called
the meeting to order at 3:31pm.

2. Roll Call by Executive Director Tammy Dreyer:
The following Commissioners were present:
Commissioner Tad Dobyns
Commissioner Denise Harrington
Commissioner Amy Prater
Commissioner Vacancy
Commissioners excused:
Commissioner Rita Jackson

Others present:

Executive Director/Secretary Tammy Dreyer
Finance Manager Dawn Mahaney

3. Adoption of Agenda

D Harrington requested a motion to adopt the Agenda with the changes to include Executive
Directors Report be added to Consent Agenda. Commissioner T Dobyns made a motion and A
Prater second. All commissioners present voted “aye”, and Commissioner D Harrington declared
the motion approved.

Yes: . A Prater, T Dobyns
No: None
Absent: R Jackson

4. Comments from the public:

None



5. Approval of Consent Agenda (if applicable)
Approval of regular meeting minutes for: August 20, 2019
Executive Director’s Report
D Harrington requested a motion to approve Consent Agenda. Commissioner A Prater made a

motion and T Dobyns second. All commissioners present voted “aye”, and Commissioner D
Harrington declared the motion approved.

Yes: A Prater, T Dobyns
No: None
Absent: R Jackson

6. Unfinished Business
None
8. New Business
Resolution 2916 Approving Pay Range Scale FY 2020
Commissioner D Harrington requested a motion to approve the Resolution 2916. A motion was

made by Commissioner A Prater and seconded by Commissioner T Dobyns. All Commissioners
present voted “aye” and Commissioner D Harrington declared the motion carried.

Yes: A Prater, T Dobyns
No: None
Absent: R Jackson

Resolution 2917 Approving Payment Standards for Section 8 FY 2019/2020

D Harrington requested a motion to approve Resolution 2917. Commissioner T Dobyns made a
motion and A Prater second. All commissioners present voted “aye”, and Commissioner D
Harrington declared the motion approved.

Yes: A Prater, T Dobyns
No: None
Absent: R Jackson

Resolution 2918 Approving Flat Rent for Public Housing FY 2020

Commissioner D Harrington requested a motion to approve the Resolution 2918. A motion was
made by Commissioner A Prater and seconded by Commissioner T Dobyns. All Commissioners
present voted “aye” and Commissioner D Harrington declared the motion carried.

Yes: A Prater, T Dobyns
No: None
Absent: R Jackson



Resolution 2919 Approving Standardized Charge Revision FY 2020

D Harrington requested a motion to approve Resolution 2919. Commissioner T Dobyns made a
motion and A Prater second. All commissioners present voted “aye”, and Commissioner D
Harrington declared the motion approved.

Yes: A Prater, T Dobyns
No: None
Absent: R Jackson

Resolution 2920 Approving MHAPCI Renewal FY 2019/2020

D Harrington requested a motion to approve Resolution 2920. Commissioner A Prater made a
motion and T Dobyns second. All commissioners present voted “aye”, and Commissioner D
Harrington declared the motion approved.

Yes: A Prater, T Dobyns
No: None
Absent: R Jackson

7. Other Business:

T Dreyer presented the BOC with some pictures on how we could paint the brick on our units to
be able to clean up the wires and make a more curb appeal look. D Harrington is concerned about
the upkeep on the painted brick and T Dreyer stated that after initial exterior paint by contractor
that we would maintain touch up by our maintenance personnel. T Dreyer will work on getting
some color ideas and putting together a contract to test the look on a certain area.

RATT update.... T Dreyer stated that the RATI will provide hot meals from the Community
Center and use the old CMCA building for overnight guests.

T Dreyer would like to work with the community of Mexico to request for historical photos of
this area to be displayed in the Community Center. At the same time MHA would like to do an
official or renaming of the Community Center to be Garfield Community Center in remembrance
of the history of Garfield School and community.

D Harrington requested a motion to approve the renaming or official naming of the Garfield
Community Center and work with the Mexico community in requesting historical photos of the
history of this area. Commissioner A Prater made a motion and T Dobyns second. All
commissioners present voted “aye”, and Commissioner D Harrington declared the motion

approved.

Yes: A Prater, T Dobyns
No: None

Absent: R Jackson

10. Comments from Commissioners:
None

11. Adjournment of Open Meeting:



Commissioner D Harrington requested a motion to adjourn the Open meeting on October 29,
2019, Commissioner T Dobyns the motion and Commissioner A Prater seconded. The regular
session meeting was adjourned at 4:18 pm

ATTEST:

Denise Harrington, Board Chair

Tammy Dreyer, Executive Director
Certification of Public Notice

I, Tammy Dreyer, Executive Director and Secretary of the Board, of Housing Authority of the City of
Mexico, Missouri, do hereby certify that on October 23, 2019, I posted public notice of the October
29, 2019 Board of Commissioners meeting and made available to the public by request at the MHA
office during regular business hours and on the MHA website at www.mexicoha.com, copies of the
Agenda and Board Packet for review.

Tammy Dreyer date



Current Assets
Cash-unrestricted
Accounts receivable - HUD other projects
Accounts receivable - miscellaneous
Accounts receivable - tenants (net)
Accrued interest receivable
Investments - unrestricted
Prepaid expenses and other assets
Inventories (net)
Inter program - due from

Total Current Assets
Property and Equipment

Land
Buildings

Furniture, equipment and machinery - administration

Accumulated depreciation
Construction in progress

Net Property and Equipment

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Accrued compensated absences - current portion

Accounts payable - other government
Tenant security deposits

Unearned revenue

Inter program - due to

Total Current Liabilities

Long-Term Liabilities

Accrued compensated absences - non-current

Total Long-Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Net Position
Investment in capital assets
Unrestricted
Restricted
Capital expenditures-contra
Net income (loss)

Total Net Position

Total Liabilities and Net Position

Mexico Housing Authority
Balance Sheet - Combining
As of October 31, 2019

Assets

Low Rent Section 8 Local Fund Total
$ 1,446,512.16 $ 140,131.40 $ 11,37740 $ 1,598,020.96
2,019.50 0.00 0.00 2,019.50
149.00 0.00 0.00 149.00
15,529.08 0.00 0.00 15,529.08
2,054.91 16.83 0.00 2,071.74
887,854.38 29,244.80 0.00 917,099.18
47,032.35 1,933.16 0.00 48,965.51
53,210.11 0.00 0.00 53,210.11
] 15,045.9_5 0.00 0.00 15,045.95
2,469,407.44 171,326.19 11,377.40 2,652,111.03
296,135.76 0.00 0.00 296,135.76
13,829,038.51 27,883.88 0.00 13,856,922.39
299,291.91 0.00 0.00 299,291.91
(10,465,661.30) (16,850.64) 0.00 (10,482,511.94)
400,624.44 0.00 0.00 400,624.44
4,359,429.32 11,033.24 0.00 4,370,462.56
$ 6,828,836.76 $ 182,359.43 $ 11,37740 $ 7,022,573.59

Liabilities and Net Position

$ 6,096.60 $ 1,141.30 $ 000 $ 7,237.90
24,605.85 0.00 0.00 24,605.85
27,999.63 0.00 0.00 27,999.63
2,299.00 4,266.00 0.00 6,565.00
0.00 15,045.95 0.00 15,045.95
61,001.08 20,453.25 0.00 81,454.33
4,4“84.20' 1,212.70 0.00 5,696.90
4,484.20 1,2:!.2.70 Q.OO 5,696.90
65,485.28 21,665.95 0.00 87,151.23
4,060,953.53 11,033.24 0.00 4,071,986.77
2,316,401.73 126,331.96 11,352.19 2,454,085.88
0.00 37,854.66 0.00 37,854.66
298,475.79 0.00 0.00 298,475.79
87,520.43 (14,526.38) 25.21 73,019.26
6,763,351.48 160,693.48 11,377.40 6,935,422.36
$ 6,828,836.76 $ 182,359.43 $ 11,37740 $ 7,022,573.59

Uraub & Co., PLLC
See Accountant's Compilation Report

5




Mexico Housing Authority

Income Statement-Combining

Operating Revenues
Net tenant rental revenue
Tenant revenue - other
HUD PHA operating grants
Capital grants
Investment income - unrestricted
Fraud recovery
Other revenue

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses
Administrative salaries
Advertising and marketing
Employee benefits - administrative
Office expenses
Legal expenses
Travel
Other admin.

Total Administrative

Tenant services - other
Total Tenant Services

Water
Electricity
Gas
Sewer
Total Utilities

Maintenance labor

Maintenance materials

Maintenance contracts

Employee benefits - maintenance
Total Maintenance

Property insurance
Liability insurance
Workmen's compensation
All other insurance

Total Insurance

Protective servic.jes - other contract costs
Total Protective Services

Payments in lieu of taxes

Bad debt - tenant rents
Total General Expenses

Housing assistance payments

HAP portability-in
Total Housing Assistance Payments
Total Operating Expenses
Operating Income (Loss)

Other Financial Items
Prior period adjustments

7 Months Ended 10/31/2019

Low Rent Section 8 Local Fund Total
221,932.75 0.00 0.00 221,932.75
12,943.10 0.00 0.00 12,943,10
435,749.83 287,538.00 0.00 723,287.83
254,985.79 0.00 0.00 254,985.79
11,437.44 899.53 25.21 12,362,18
0.00 787.15 0.00 787.15
9,804.80 4,784.22 0.00 14,589.02
946,853.71 294,008.90 25.21 1,240,887.82
79,262.94 21,752.69 0.00 101,015.63
275.00 0.00 0.00 275.00
38,080.78 11,908.31 0.00 49,989.09
15,256.59 2,431.18 0.00 17,687.77
2,174.18 64.26 0.00 2,238.44
3,964.14 386.01 0.00 4,350.15
12,517.84 _2,036.79 0.00 14,554.63
15;,531.47 38,579.24 0.00 190,110.71
563.62 0.00 0.00 563.62
563.62 0.00 0.00 563.62
39,778.58 0.00 0.00 39,778.58
10,190.90 0.00 0.00 10,190.90
1,265.30 0.00 0.00 1,265.30
61,945.92 0.00 0.00 61,945.92
113,180.70 0.00 0.00 113,180.70
54,773.31 0.00 0.00 54,773.31
72,086.53 0.00 0.00 72,086.53
85,585.38 0.00 0.00 85,585.38
22,974.50 0.00 0.00 22,974.50
235,419.72 0.00 0.00 235,419.72
34,913.86 0.00 0.00 34,913.86
3,362.45 43.33 0.00 3,405.78
4,928.33 817.39 0.00 5,745.72
4,005.62 283.32 0.00 4,288.94
47,210.26 1,144.04 0.00 48,354.30
571.00 0.00 0.00 571.00
571.00 0.00 0.00 571.00
9,746.06 0.00 0.00 9,746.06
2,634.66 0.00 0.00 2,634.66
12,380.72 0.00 0.00 12,380.72
0.00 265,198.00 0.00 265,198.00
0.00 3,614.00 0.00 3,614.00
0.00 268,812.00 0.00 268,812.00
560,857.49 308,535.28 0.00 869,392.77
385,996.22 (14,526.38) 25.21 371,495.05
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Urlaub & Co., PLLC

See Accountant’s Compilation Report




Mexico Housing Authority
Income Statement-Combining

Replacement of equipment
Property betterments & additions
Total Other Financial Items

Net Income (Loss)

7 Months Ended 10/31/2019

Low Rent Section 8 Local Fund Total
6,115.00 0.00 0.00 6,115.00
292,360.79 0.00 0.00 292,360.79
298,475.79 0.00 0.00 298,475.79
87,52043 $ (14,526.38) 25.21 73,019.26

Urlaub & Co., PLLC
See Accountant’s Compilation Report
7




Operating Revenues
Net tenant rental revenue
Tenant revenue - other
HUD PHA operating grants
Investment income - unrestricted
Other revenue

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses
Administrative salaries
Auditing fees
Advertising and marketing
Employee benefits - administrative
Office expenses
Legal expenses
Travel
Other admin.

Total Administrative

Tenant services - other
Total Tenant Services

Water
Electricity
Gas
Sewer
Total Utilities

Maintenance labor

Maintenance materials

Maintenance contracts

Employee benefits - maintenance
Total Maintenance

Property insurance
Liability insurance
Workmen's compensation
All other insurance

Total Insurance

Protective services - other contract costs
Total Protective Services

Compensated absences
Payments in lieu of taxes
Bad debt - tenant rents

Total General Expenses

Total Operating Expenses
Operating Income (Loss)

Other Financial Items

Operating transfer in

Prior period adjustments

Replacement of equipment

Property betterments & additions
Total Other Financial Items

Net Income (Loss)

Mexico Housing Authority

Income Statement-Operating Fund

1 Month and 7 Months Ended 10/31/2019

Current Month Year to Date Budget Variance
$ 30,344.00 $ 221,932.75 342,450.00 $ 120,517.25
1,164.00 12,943.10 13,460.00 516.90
59,589.50 431,078.83 689,103.00 258,024.17
2,036.55 11,437.44 16,540.00 5,102.56
1,057.40 9,804.80 8,100.00 (1,704.80)
94,191.45 687,196.92 1,069,653.00 382,456.08
11,750.67 79,262.94 144,470.00 65,207.06
0.00 0.00 5,810.00 5,810.00
0.00 275.00 420.00 145,00
5,375.75 38,080.78 80,590.00 42,509.22
3,306.93 12,757.06 30,710.00 17,952.94
757.38 2,174.18 6,090.00 3,915.82
1,208.32 1,792.67 14,940.00 13,147.33
2,369.76 12,517.84 23,200.00 10,682.16
24,768.81 146,860.47 306,230.00 159,369.53
167.34 563.62 5,000.00 4,436.38
167.34 563.62 5,000.00 4,436.38
7,594.99 39,778.58 70,590.00 30,811.42
2,019.30 10,190.90 19,790.00 9,599.10
114.49 1,265.30 3,950.00 2,684.70
9,323.74 61,945.92 98,920.00 36,974.08
19,052.52 113,180.70 193,250.00 80,065.30
7,492.64 54,773.31 101,120.00 46,346.69
4,723.24 72,086.53 95,000.00 22,913.47
3,931.05 85,585.38 114,000.00 28,414.62
3,293.30 22,974.50 49,030.00 26,055.50
19,440.23 235,419.72 359,150.00 123,730.28
5,151.58 34,913.86 58,730.00 23,816.14
480.35 3,362.45 8,100.00 4,737.55
730.88 4,928.33 8,090.00 3,161.67
541.58 4,005.62 4,590.00 584.38
6,904.39 47,210.26 79,510.00 32,299.74
421.00 571.00 0.00 (571.00)
421.00 571.00 0.00 (571.00)
0.00 0.00 13,460.00 13,460.00
0.00 9,746.06 14,920.00 5,173.94
0.00 2,634.66 10,000.00 7,365.34
0.00 12,380.72 38,380.00 25,999.28
70,754.29 556,186.49 981,520.00 425,333.51
23,437.16 131,010.43 88,133.00 (42,877.43)
0.00 0.00 (20,000.00) (20,000.00)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 6,115.00 0.00 (6,115.00)
0.00 37,375.00 190,000.00 152,625.00
0.00 43,490.00 170,000.00 126,510.00
$ 23,437.16 $ 87,520.43 (81,867.00) $ (169,387.43)
= Unaub &

Co., PEEC

See Accountant's Compilation Report

12




Advances
CFP Advances

Expenditures

Operations

Management Improvement
Administration

General Capital Activity

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of
Funds Advanced

Mexico Housing Authority
2018 CFP Report

10/31/19

Actual Budget Variance
$ 467,984.00 $ 467,984.00 $ 0.00
20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00
5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00
16,860.76 16,860.76 0.00
426,123.24 426,123.24 0.00
$ 467,984.00 $ 467,984.00 $ 0.00

$ 0.00 $ 000 $ 0.00




Mexico Housing Authority

Income Statement-Section 8 Voucher

Operating Revenues
HUD PHA operating grants
Investment income - unrestricted
Fraud recovery
Other revenue

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses
Administrative salaries
Employee benefits - administrative
Office expenses
Legal expenses
Travel
Cther admin.
Total Administrative

Liability insurance
Workmen's compensation
All other insurance

Total Insurance

Housing assistance payments
HAP portability-in
Total Housing Assistance Payments

Total Operating Expenses
Operating Income (Loss)
Other Financial Items
Prior period adjustments
Replacement of equipment
Property betterments & additions

Total Other Financial Items

Net Income (Loss)

7 Months Ended 10/31/2019

Administration HAP Total
$ 41,304.00 $ 246,234.00 $ 287,538.00
899.53 0.00 899.53
393.59 393.56 787.15
4,784.22 0.00 4,784.22
47,381.34 246,627.56 294,008.90
21,752.69 0.00 21,752.69
11,908.31 0.00 11,908.31
2,431.18 0.00 2,431.18
64.26 0.00 64.26
386.01 0.00 386.01
2,036.79 0.00 2,036.79
38,579.24 0.00 38,579.24
43.33 0.00 43.33
817.39 0.00 817.39
283.32 0.00 283.32
1,144.04 0.00 1,144.04
0.00 265,198.00 265,198.00
3,614.00 0.00 3,614.00
3,614.00 265,198.00 268,812.00
43,337.28 265,198.00 308,535.28
4,044.06 (18,570.44) (14,526.38)
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
< 4,044.06 $ (18,570.44) $ (14,526.38)

Urlaub & Co., PLLC
See Accountant's Compilation Report
21




Mexico Housing Authority
2019 CFP Report

10/31/19
Actual Budget Variance
Advances
CFP Advances $ 62,156.82 $ 000 $ (62,156.82)
Expenditures
General Capital Activity 62,156.82 0.00 (62,156.82)
Total Expenditures $ 62,156.82 $ 0.00 $ (62,156.82)

Excess (Deficiency) of
Funds Advanced $ 0.00 $ 000 $ 0.00




11/4/2019 11:09:06 AM
Housing Authority of the City of Mexico
Check Register
8
Housing Authority of the City of Mexico

Bank Account: 8 01 1111.2 0 - Section 8 Fund
Ali Check Numbers
Check Dates from 10/1/2019 through 10/31/2019

Check Check Check Check

Number Type Amount Status Date Vendor Name

00019900 ACH $196.00 Reconciled 10/01/2019 Ahrhann, Thomas & Linda
00019901 Check $1,110.00 Reconciled 10/01/2019 Ameren Missouri

00019902 ACH $282.00 Reconciled 10/01/2019 JUDY BIRD

00019903 ACH $3,276.00 Reconciled 10/01/2019 Berkshire Estates, LP
00019904 Check $500.00 Reconciled 10/01/2019 Century 21

00019905 ACH $1,278.00 Reconciled 10/01/2019 Chris Bohr

00019906 ACH $878.00 Reconciled 10/01/2019 Brenda Bryan

00019907 ACH $201.00 Reconciled 10/01/2019 Buffington, Kelli

00019908 ACH $344.00 Reconciled 10/01/2019 Henry Butts

00019909 ACH $540.00 Reconciled 10/01/2019 Derek R Clifton

00019910 ACH $633.00 Reconciled 10/01/2019 Paul Carlson

00019911 ACH $4,575.00 Reconciled 10/01/2019 Cedar Grove LLC
00019912 ACH $481.00 Reconciled 10/01/2019 Davidson, Dan

00019913 ACH $296.00 Reconciled 10/01/2019 Dysart Trust

00019914 ACH $274.00 Reconciled 10/01/2019 ESmith Investments LLC
00019915 ACH $549.00 Reconciled 10/01/2019 Tammy Gibbons

00019916 ACH $704.00 Reconciled 10/01/2019 STEVE HARTING
00019917 ACH $299.00 Reconciled 10/01/2019 Barbara Jones

00019918 Check $450.00 Reconciled 10/01/2019 Joy Manning

00019919 Check $388.00 Reconciled 10/01/2019 K & C Properties, LLC
00019920 ACH $345.00 Reconciled 10/01/2019 Lick Branch Properties, LLC
00019921 ACH $3,767.00 Reconciled 10/01/2019 MEXICO MEADOWS
00019922 Check $364.00 Reconciled 10/01/2019 RALPH MIKA

00019923 ACH $500.00 Reconciled 10/01/2019 Frank Marth

00019924 ACH $2,289.00 Reconciled 10/01/2019 Maco Management
00019925 ACH $1,018.00 Reconciled 10/01/2019 Joshua Newlon

00019926 ACH $1,160.00 Reconciled 10/01/2019 Warren Nordwald
00019927 ACH $550.00 Reconciled 10/01/2019 Stuart Pfeifer

00019928 Check $507.00 Reconciled 10/01/2019 ROGERS, GREGORY MARK
00019929 Check $408.00 Reconciled 10/01/2019 Don Rittmann

00019930 ACH $199.00 Reconciled 10/01/2019 Rural Real Estate Holdings LLC
00019931 Check $198.00 Reconciled 10/01/2019 SAP INVESTMENTS
00019932 ACH $141.00 Reconciled 10/01/2019 Schinkel Rentals

00019933 ACH $447.00 Reconciled 10/01/2019 Virgil O. Schroff Trust
00019934 ACH $708.00 Reconciled 10/01/2019 Roger Shuck

00019935 ACH $2,556.00 Reconciled 10/01/2019 DBA Country Place
00019936 ACH $1,805.00 Reconciled 10/01/2019 Teal Lake Village Mexico, LP
00019937 ACH $1,604.00 Reconciled 10/01/2019 CLIFFORD WILSON

Page 1 of 2



11/4/2019 11:09:06 AM
Housing Authority of the City of Mexico
Check Register
8
Housing Authority of the City of Mexico

Bank Account: 8 01 1111.2 0 - Section 8 Fund
All Check Numbers
Check Dates from 10/1/2019 through 10/31/2019

Check Check Check Check

Number Type Amount Status Date Vendor Name

00019938 Check $254.00 Reconciled 10/01/2019 Walker, Kenneth

00019939 ACH $418.00 Reconciled 10/01/2019 Michael Welch

00019940 ACH $1,225.00 Reconciled 10/01/2019 Welch, William

00019941 ACH $224.00 Reconciled 10/01/2019 La Shonia West

00019942 Check $360.00 Reconciled 10/01/2019 William David Holdings LLC
00019943 ACH $296.00 Reconciled 10/01/2019 YELTON, GARY & SUSAN
00019944 ACH $463.00 Reconciled 10/01/2019 Cotton Top I, LLC
00019945 ACH $220.00 Reconciled 10/01/2019 James Zumwalt

00019946 Check $504.00 Reconciled 10/23/2019 Derek R Clifton

00019947 Check $191.00 Reconciled 10/23/2019 MEXICO MEADOWS
00019948 Check $360.00 Open 10/23/2019 Teal Lake Village Mexico, LP
Total # of checks listed: 49 Total amount of all checks: $40,335.00

Total Open: 1

Total Cleared: 0
Total Reconciled: 48
Total Void: 0

Page 2 of 2



11/4/2019 11:08:16 AM
Housing Authority of the City of Mexico
Check Register
1
Housing Authority of the City of Mexico

Bank Account: 101 1111.1 0 - Public Housing & General Fund
All Check Numbers
Check Dates from 10/1/2019 through 10/31/2019

Check Check Check Check

Number Type Amount Status Date Vendor Name

00064351 Check $1,380.80 Reconciled 10/01/2019 Ameren Missouri

00064352 Check $285.60 Reconciled 10/01/2019 Delta Dental Lockbox
00064353 Check $358.00 Reconciled 10/01/2019 Tammy Dreyer

00064354 Check $104.00 Reconciled 10/01/2019 Foster Bros Wood Products, Inc
00064355 Check $255.72 Reconciled 10/01/2019 GE Appliances

00064356 Check $231.00 Reconciled 10/01/2019 Hinten, Josh

00064357 Check $75.00 Reconciled 10/01/2019 IMS

00064358 Check $413.69 Reconciled 10/01/2019 MFA Qil Company-KC
00064359 Check $231.00 Reconciled 10/01/2019 Mahaney, Dawn

00064360 Check $56.88 Reconciled 10/01/2019 Milier Tire Company
00064361 Check $1,399.47 Reconciled 10/01/2019 Missouri American Water Co.
00064362 Check $140.49 Reconciled 10/01/2019 O'Reilly Automotive, Inc.
00064363 Check $350.00 Reconciled 10/01/2019 Q Security Solutions
00064364 Check $33.71 Reconciled 10/01/2019 Plumb Supply Company-Mex
00064365 Check $51,917.95 Reconciled 10/01/2019 Robinett Construction
00064366 Check $42.43 Reconciled 10/01/2019 Standard Insurance Co.
00064367 Check $6,938.14 Reconciled 10/01/2019 United Health Care Ins. Co.
00064368 Check $249.10 Reconciled 10/01/2019 Wright Electric LLC
00064369 Check $752.99 Reconciled  10/23/2019 Ameren Missouri

00064370 Check $21.30 Reconciled 10/23/2019 Butler Supply, Inc.

00064371 Check $11,737.41 Reconciled 10/23/2019 City of Mexico

00064372 Check $821.64 Reconciled 10/23/2019 Clampitt Law LLC

00064373 Check $2,033.03 Reconciled 10/23/2019 Commerce Bank

00064374 Check $199.46 Reconciled 10/23/2019 Dayne's Waste Disposal, Inc.
00064375 Check $274.12 Open 10/23/2019 Delta Dental Lockbox
00064376 Check $148.92 Reconciled 10/23/2019 Advantica Admin Svcs, Inc
00064377 Check $1,5673.52 Reconciled 10/23/2019 HD Supply Facilities Mtce Ltd
00064378 Check $803.29 Reconciled 10/23/2019 Lacrosse Lumber-Mexico
00064379 Check $432.00 Reconciled 10/23/2019 Lindsey Software

00064380 Check $94.98 Reconciled 10/23/2019 MFA Incorporated

00064381 Check $392.10 Reconciled 10/23/2019 MFA Oil Company

00064382 Check $471.69 Reconciled 10/23/2019 MFA Oil Company-KC
00064383 Check $175.00 Open 10/23/2019 Missouri Chapter of NAHRO
00064384 Check $1,621.00 Reconciled 10/23/2019 Marco Technologies LLC
00064385 Check $85.00 Open 10/23/2019 Mexico Area Chamber of Commerce
00064386 Check $6,195.52 Open 10/23/2019 Missouri American Water Co.
00064387 Check $1,011.94 Reconciled 10/23/2019 Mommens Heating & Cooling, LLC
00064388 Check $58.46 Open 10/23/2019 Purchase Power

Page 1 of 2



11/4/2019 11:08:16 AM
Housing Authority of the City of Mexico
Check Register
1
Housing Authority of the City of Mexico

Bank Account: 1 01 1111.1 0 - Public Housing & General Fund
All Check Numbers
Check Dates from 10/1/2019 through 10/31/2019

Check Check Check Check

Number Type Amount Status Date Vendor Name

00064389 Check $41.00 Reconciled 10/23/2019 Q Security Solutions
00064390 Check $21,697.74 Reconciled 10/23/2019 Robinett Construction
00064391 Check $187.50 Reconciled 10/23/2019 Securities America Advisors
00064392 Check $619.71 Reconciled 10/23/2019 Socket

00064393 Check $48.70 Reconciled 10/23/2019 Sound Solutions

00064394 Check $106.00 Reconciled 10/23/2019 Southwest NAHRO
00064395 Check $414.68 Reconciled 10/23/2019 Staples Advantage
00064396 Check $956.65 Reconciled 10/23/2019 The P | Company
00064397 Check $222.84 Reconciled 10/23/2019 U.S. Cellular

00064398 Check $6,938.14 Reconciled 10/23/2019 United Health Care Ins. Co.
00064399 Check $622.00 Reconciled 10/23/2019 Urlaub & Co.,PLLC
00064400 Check $120.03 Reconciled 10/23/2019 Walmart Community/GEMB
00064401 Check $49.37 Reconciled 10/23/2019 Westlakes Hardware MO-019

Total # of checks listed: 51
Total Open: 5
Total Cleared: 0
Total Reconciled:
Total Void: 0

46

Total amount of all checks: $125,390.71

Page 2 of 2



Check
Number

11/4/2019 11:09:44 AM

Housing Authority of the City of Mexico
Check Register
Non-Federal Funds
Non-Federal Funds

Bank Account: 4 01 1111.11 0 - Non-Federal Funds
All Check Numbers
Check Dates from 10/1/2019 through 10/31/2019

Check Check Check
Type Amount Status Date Vendor Name

Total # of checks listed: 0
Total Open: 0
Total Cleared: 0
Total Reconciled:
Total Void: 0

Total amount of all checks: $0.00

0

No Data Found

Page 1 of 1



oz/Te/€0

0z/6z/z0

0z/1e/10

6T/1E/ZY

6T/02/1T

08267
00°9¢T
(8€°925'vT)
(68°£56'T)
LTS8Y'S
00°TZ8'6€

08'¥bz'se

OFTIET'OPT $ TOVD9'9ET $

16051
%66
00'102
£4°025'/8
T’ LEv'ET
62452'0L
00+bE'0E

70'798'ST
8E¥58°288

ITTIS'WH' TS 9EVSS'EHH' B 0T TV /bb'T 68'8EL'1EH' T T8 1496 TS

61/1E/0T

8°TEE 90°562 60667
00'SCT 00°s2T 00°€et
(6b'895'¢1)  (s8'620'01)  (29'298'cT)
(r9'8esD) LLLe8'E €€°09¢T
SL°020°s LLELS'E 290409
00°€09'TH 0028898 00°88£'9€
08'+b2'62 082’62 08'+e'se

£2°001 21'9sT OT°€5T
%66 %66 %56
00102 00°002 00°10¢
£T°€809 96°79L'L9 ££'0£9'9S
(69°629°C) £9°760°TT (19°956'92)
v8'SSE'Y8 98'c£8°9/ 66°€28'9T1
00°£02°2€ 0S$77'1E 00'#£L'0E
WEHSTHT 855701 v0°L26'8
Lb'B/8'988  €9'9/+'988  79'9/H'988

61/0€/60

61/1£/80

61/1E/0T
sisAjeuy [epueuly

Auoyiny BuisnoH 0oIXa

6T/TIE/L0

¥5°66¢
00°seT

(s £ze'sT)
(6€°099'02)

0§°TT2'L
00°Ebb'/E

08'vE'se

LTPOL'YET § STEST'EET $ 0L'S6LTET $

69451
%66
00°10Z
+6°909°€8
1L £bS'08
$6'59L'09
00°260'1€

$9°0£9'6
79'9/1'988

61/0£/90

61°00€
00zt

W Ter's
(1z862't)
10'208°8
00°£79°9¢

08't¥T'6C
£8'959'T9T $

£5°0ST
%66
00°002
£2°650°CE
(s1°892'€T)
OT°£L6°L6
00F1IT'0E

££'SEC’6
18'2€7'988

LSO THY' TS

61/TE/S0

2e00¢
00°0¢T
S9°0€£'9
S90£L'9
9£°685'E
00'8€0'9€

08'++2'6T
LOESTVST §

68°081
%56
00002
8¢°L78'9p
8¢'£78'91
1FS/9'8
STLLT9E

8r'ebs's
S¥'Z09's88

8/°T60'L0V'TS

61/0€/¥0

(Aithuow) 3500 dvH abeiaAy
peses| syun

(p3A) ssoifewoou HunesRdp
(Ajpuous) ssojfawooul Sunessdo
sasuadxa Bunessdp

syuawAed aoumsisse Buisnoy

JUBWINS SWodUT

PIPUISIUN - SJUSWISBAUT
PRPLISRIUN-4SE])

18Yys ouejeg
8 uonIRg

a1 Ajuow abeay

ajes Aednoog

pases| syun

{MmA) ssojfawoou; Bugerado
{Aipuow) ssoj/awooul Bupessdo
sasuadxe Bunesdp

|SNUBAAL JEuRd JURUTY JoN

JUDWIDIEYG DLUCOUY

9|geAIZ03] SJUNCIIR JuBud)
POILASAIUN - SJUBLISIAUT

PapLISAIUN-USED
339ys ouejeg

jusy Mmoq




B0£0S10Z Pajepdn uuod

09(1
AON
%28 %06 €00 $ 08262 § %06 %96 00'128'6¢ ot PO
%18 %98 12106 ¢ 06'€0€ $ %68 %G6 00'£05'68 ogt dog
%18 %E8 yOL0e ¢ 0200 $ %88 %06 00'885°2€ T4} Bny
%18 %18 rL'L0E  $ 20208 $ %88 %68 00871 €2l e
%08 %E8 00'L0€ ¢ 2rz0e $ %88 %L6 00'€08'.€ gzl unp
%08 %18 000 ¢ ¥LE0E  $ %8 %68 00'€86'0E A4} Kepy
%08 %6. 8000¢ $ 2€EOE $ %.8 %88 00'86€£'9¢ ozl dy
%08 %6. lWwese $ oveez  $ %I8 %98 00'9£9'6E 6L1 e
%08 %6/ 886 $ 66%0c $ %.8 %.8 00629 6Ll ged
%18 %18 20262 $ L1762 % %!I8 %.8 00'L10'9E $ 74! uer
T dVH edeRay | JVH afielon TSy pesea Y GO R
| 9JB(] @) JBIX I AJUORY ! dVH smn i
m aNH aeq | Aauop jo 9% m w
1 i 0} Jeag Jo % i i
“Buipuny 16} Sjun suleseg
dnH 0 %9z} sjussaidal
sy “Buipury psjebpnq 656229 656199 sjgejiery Buipung [ejo)

uo paseq 0£g'2se sl 1ebie) - - aA19S8Y 994 SABlSIUIPY

sjuswAed dyH Ayuopn G 969'02 aouejeg VuN PISY-vHd

s A :TA 060'6¥1 anesay weiboid pRY-aNH

802 86 {enjoy Auouyiny 1ebpng jenuuy

6102 ‘L€ J8quisoag papu3 JesA ayj Jo4

Hoday uonezijn g uoyosg
Ruoyiny BuisnoH ooixay



A - Low Rent Waiting List
Housing Authority of the City of Mexico

Bedroom Size: ALL

Size 0BR |(1BR [2BR [3BR |4BR SBR |6+BR |TOTAL
Elderly 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
Near Elderly 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Handi/Disabled 0 11 0 2 0 0 0 13
Single Fed Disp 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Family 0 21 17 8 7 0 0 53
Hispanic 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1
White 0 22 6 6 5 0 0 39
Black 0 10 7 4 1 0 0 22
Indian/Alaskan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Asian 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Pacific Islander 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Mixed 0 0 4 ] 1 0 0 5
Other 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
Income Limit Breakdown
High: 0
Low: 5
Very Low: 3
ExtLow: 59
Waiting List Recap by Voucher Size
Size 0BR |1BR |2BR [3BR [4BR |5BR [6+BR |TOTAL
| Elderly 1 4 0 0 0 0 0 5
Near Elderiy 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Handi/Disabled 2 10 1 3 0 0 0 16
Single Fed Disp 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Family 9 7 18 6 8 0 0 48
Hispanic 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 2
White 7 12 6 5 6 0 0 36
Black 3 6 9 4 2 0 0 24
Indian/Alaskan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Asian 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Pacific Islander 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Mixed 1 0 3 0 0 0 0 4
Other 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 2

Income Limit Breakdown

High:
Low:
Very Low:
ExtLow:

8
52

11/12/2019 9:53:37 AM

Effective Date : 11/12/2019

Page 4 of 4



L

| MEXICO HOUSING AUTHORITY

PO Box 484 =828 Garfield Avenue * Mexico, Missouri 65265 Phone: (572) 581 - 2294 « Fax: ({573} 581-6636 » www.mexicoha.com

CONTRACTING/CAPITAL FUND/ PROPERTY UPDATES

October 2019

Current Modernization Projects

1.

2.

We have replaced 123 countertops, we are getting closer to having this project competed
Continuing the upgrades on the light fixtures, vanities, faucets and doorknaobs.

We are modernizing kitchens by replacing lights above the kitchen sink and upgrading
faucets.

We are also replacing unit tile/vinyl and counter tops as needed and funds available

We are refinishing tubs, showers, and cabinets on as needed basis. Currently we have
refinished eight tubs, one countertop, and one set of cabinets.

Current Capital Fund

1.
2.

Hassen Gutters and Soffit are starting soon
Wood fence on Bolivar completed

Current Contracting

1.

Exterior Paint of brick has been put on back burner



11/14/2019 10:24 AM Housing Authority of the City of Mexico
Monthly Report for Housing Authority Board
10/1/2019 TO 10/31/2019

WORK ORDERS
Received Processed
141 140
Routine Work Received Avg. Completion Time Routine
111 13.835 Hrs.
Emergency Work Received Avg. Completion Time Emergency
14 3.686 Hrs.
All Other Work Received Avg. Completion Time Other
16 44.745 Hrs.
PRODUCTION

Routine work orders with completion time over 24 hours:
Emergency work orders with completion time over 24 hours:

Work Orders called in this month/Outstanding 1st day of next month:
W/O # Work Order Date
138356 10/28/2019

Work orders completed from prior months: 0
Work orders still outstanding from prior months: 0

{ ** = Emergency Work Orders over 24 hours old.)

Report Criteria

PHA:

Project:

Starting Date: 10/1/2019

Ending Date: 10/31/2019

Staff Generated Work Orders: False

Page 1



MEXICO HOUSING AUTHORITY j t

PO Box 484 — 828 Garfield Avenue — Mexico, Missouri 65265 Phone: (573) 581-2294 — Fax: (573) 581-6636 —
www.mexicoha.com

BOARD RESOLUTION 2921
Mexico Housing Authority Safety Policy

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the Mexico Housing Authority recognizes
the need to prepare for, respond to and recover from safety concerns and issues ; and

WHEREAS, the Mexico Housing Authority has a responsibility to provide for the.
safety and well-being of its residents and employees; and

WHEREAS, the Mexico Housing Authority has the duty to ensure that appropriate
and reasonable steps are taken to protect the employees of the Housing Authority and try to
ensure that the Housing Authority can maintain critical services during a safety situation.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED THAT, The attached Safety Policy shall be,
and the same is hereby adopted by the Board of Commissioners of the Mexico Housing
Authority, as the official emergency safety policy for the Authority; and The Executive Director of
the Mexico Housing Authority, or his/her designee, is hereby authorized and directed to
implement the Policy in accordance with its terms, as may be amended from time-to-time by the
Executive Director.

Passed this 19th day of November, 2019.

Denise Harrington, Chairperson

Tammy Dreyer, Board Secretary
Executive Director Mexico Housing Authority



MEXICO HOUSING AUTHORITY j t

PO Box 484 — 828 Garfield Avenue — Mexico, Missouri 65265 Phone: (573) 581-2294 — Fax: (573) 581-6636 —
www.mexicoha.com

BOARD RESOLUTION 2922

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE
MHA 2020 PHA Plan/5 Year Plan

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the City of Mexico (MHA) through the Department of
Housing and Urban Development (HUD) receives funds for the management and administration
of its housing programs, and

WHEREAS, the Housing Quality and Work Responsibility Act of 1998 requires each housing
authority to submit Public Housing Authority (PHA) Plans to the Department of Housing and
Urban Development (HUD) on an annual basis; and

WHEREAS, HUD requires all housing authorities to prepare a PHA Plan and submit a 5 Year
Plan and Annual Plan for each year in accordance with HUD’s rules and regulations, and

WHEREAS, public notice regarding the availability of the proposed PHA Plan/ 5 Year Plan and
for public review has been posted and advertised for the required 45-day public comment
period; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that at a regular Board Meeting of the Board of
Commissioners duly called and held on the 19th day of November 2019, The Board of
Commissioners approved /authorized the submission of the MHA's 2020 PHA Plan and 5-Year
Plan.

Passed this 19th day of November 2019

Denise Harrington, Chairperson

Tammy Dreyer, Board Secretary
Executive Director, Mexico Housing Authority



U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development OMB No. 2577-0226
5-Year PHA Plan B g

(for All PHAs)

Office of Public and Indian Housing Expires: 02/29/2016

Purpose.

The 5-Year and Annual PHA Plans provide a ready source for interested parties to locate basic PHA policies, rules, and requirements

concerning the PHA’s operations, programs, and services, and informs HUD, families served by the PHA, and members of the public of the
PHA’s mission, goals and objectives for serving the needs of low- income, very low- income, and extremely low- income families

Applicability. Form HUD-50075-5Y is to be completed once every 5 PHA fiscal years by all PHAs.

A. | PHA Information.

Al PHA Name: Mexico Housing Authority PHA Code: _MO010__
PHA Plan for Fiscal Year Beginning: (MM/YYYY): __04/01/2020 _
PHA Plan Submission Type: [X] 5-Year Plan Submission [ Revised 5-Year Plan Submission
Availability of Information. In addition to the iterns listed in this form, PHAs must have the elements listed below readily available to the public.
A PHA must identify the specific location(s) where the proposed PHA Plan, PHA Plan Elements, and all information relevant to the public hearing
and proposed PHA Plan are available for inspection by the public. Additionally, the PHA must provide information on how the public may
reasonably obtain additional information on the PHA policies contained in the standard Annual Plan, but excluded from their streamlined
submissions. At a minimum, PHAs must post PHA Plans, including updates, at each Asset Management Project (AMP) and main office or central
office of the PHA. PHAs are strongly encouraged to post complete PHA Plans on their official websites. PHAS arc also encouraged to provide
each resident council a copy of their PHA Plans.
[ PHA Consortia: (Check box if submitting a Joint PHA Plan and complete table below)

i i No. of Units in Each Program
Participating PHAs (P;Hé& Progcram(s)tfn the Progrzm(s) ngt in the 1 g =}
ode onsortia onsortia PH HCY
Lead PHA: |

[
| .
|

B. | 5-Year Plan. Required for all PHAs completing this form.

B.1 '| Mission. State the PHA’s mission for serving the needs of low- income, very low- income, and extremely low- income families in the PHA’s

‘ jurisdiction for the next five years.

The mission of the Mexico Housing Authority is to provide and facilitate the availability of decent, quality and affordable housing in a safe and
secure living environment, improve neighborhoods and the quality of life for low and moderate — income residents throughout the City of Mexico.
In order to fulfill this mission, Mexico Housing Authority must preserve its aging housing stock through timely maintenance and modemization of
developments. While continuing this effort, we have made customer care our top priority by placing our residents and stakeholders first in
everything we do, thereby providing safe, decent and sanitary housing and compassionate service to residents.

Page1ofé6 form HUD-50075-5Y (12/2014)



Goals and Objectives. Identify the PHA’s quantifiable goals and objectives that will enable the PHA to serve the needs of low- income, very low-
income, and extremely low- income families for the next five years.
The Housing Authority of the City of Mexico (MHA) is a small, rural authority with less than 250 dwelling units of public housing and 151
housing choice vouchers. Most of the housing units were constructed in the 1960s and now require various renovations to meet current acceptable
standards such as energy efficiency, ada accessibility, and resident resource programs. Therefore, the primary focus of this Five-Year Plan and the
Annual Plan is to continue the renovation of existing housing units, modernize and update infrastructure and develop resources to support the
families currently residing in public housing units. The Plan is to;
1. To provide high quality maintenance service
2. Ensure Equal Opportunity in Housing
3. Maintain Public Housing Management (PHAS score) and Housing Choice Voucher SEMAP scoring
4. Increase the curb appeal for PH
5. Improve the quality of assisted Housing
6. Improve community quality of life and economic vitality
7. Promote self-sufficiency and asset development of families and individuals
8. Improve customer service and promote local stakeholders” involvement.
9. Keep Choice Neighborhood Housing a priority through our deconcentration process.
10. Promote Fair Housing/LGBTQ/AFFH
1. Enforce Smoke Free Housing
12. Revised ACOP with HOTMA Over Income Limits
AFFH
PHA'’s uses the assessment to set goals to overcome issues identified
* Goals must inform later funding decisions
*» Will include “meaningful actions™ to:
-overcome patterns of segregation and foster inclusive communities free from barriers to opportunity
-address disparities in housing needs and opportunities
-replace segregation with integrated, balanced living
* Include input from public participation process
* Varying deadlines based on current Consolidated/PHA Plan
Public entities must take affirmative steps to remedy this history of segregation and prejudice in order to ensure that individuals have an
opportunity to make an informed choice.
B.3 Progress Report. Include a report on the progress the PHA has made in meeting the goals and objectives described in the previous 5-Year Plan,
PROGRESS REPORT FROM THE PREVIQUS 5-Year Plan.
1. Replaced 99 building with new windows, all 203 units have new windows
2. Replaced all ranges.
3. Replaced Refrigerators with energy efficient
4. Continuous replacement of countertops
5. All gutters replaced to more appealing color of white
6. Continuous replacement of sidewalks, driveways, porches, & retaining walls
7. Continuous renovations of units
8 Replacing water heaters as needed and upgrading to electric
9. Online application process for the waitlist, to make it easier to apply for housing

Page 2 of 6 form HUD-50075-5Y (12/2014)




B4

Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) Goals. Provide a statement of the PHA’s goals, activities objectives, policies, or programs that will
enable the PHA to serve the needs of child and adult victims of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking.

Notification of Rights under Violence Against Women Act for Section 8 and Public Housing

The Congress of the United States passed the Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) and the Department of Justice Reauthorization Act of 2005,
which President Bush signed into law in 2006. This law provides certain rights and protections to Section 8 and Public Housing assisted tenants
and members of their households. On March 7, 2013 President Obama signed into law the Violence Against Women Reauthorization Act of 2013
which has implemented several key changes related to these housing protections for victims of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault,
and/or stalking. As established by law these rights are required to be provided to applicants and tenants of both programs.
Protections Against Eviction or Termination of Assistance
1. Under VAWA, if an applicant or participant in the Section 8 or Public Housing program is otherwise eligible, the fact that the applicant
or participant is or has been a victim of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking (as these terms are defined in VAWA) is not
an appropriate basis for denial of program assistance or for denial of admission.

VAWA also states that an incident or incidents of actual or threatened domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking;

(a) Will not be considered to be a “serious or repeated” violation of your lease if you are the victim of the incidents of actual or threatened
domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking; and
(b) Shall not be good cause for terminating your assistance, tenancy, or occupancy rights if you are the victim of such actual or threatened

domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking.

This means you may not be evicted, nor may your assistance terminate, based on such an incident or incidents of actual or threatened domestic
violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking where you are the victim,

3. In addition, although you may be evicted for certain types of criminal activity as provided in your lease, and the housing authority may
terminate your assistance in such cases, VAWA states that you may not be evicted, nor may your program assistance, tenancy, or occupancy rights
be terminated, if the criminal activity is:

(a) Directly related to domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking; and
b) Engaged in by a member of your household, or any guest, or another person under your control; and
(c) You or an affiliated individual is the victim or threatened victim of this criminal activity.

Portabilitv/Transfer to a New Location

Section 8 households in good standing may move to another location after one year of assistance in the Mexico Housing Authority jurisdiction and
their assistance will follow them. However, the law does not allow this if the family was in violation of its lease when it moved. VAWA creates an
exception where a family has complied with all other Section 8 requirements but moved out in violation of the lease in order to protect the health or
safety of an individual who:

(a) Was or is the victim of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking, and
(b) Reasonably believed he or she was imminently threatened by harm from further violence if he or she remained in the assisted dwelling
unit.

In these situations, the family will be allowed to port to a new jurisdiction even though it broke the lease by moving out.

VAWA 2013 has required HUD to adopt a model emergency transfer plan for use by PHAs and requires HUD to establish policies and procedures
under which victims of abuse requesting an emergency transfer may receive, subject to the availability of tenant protection vouchers, assistance
through the tenant-based section 8 program. This plan will take the place of our current port/transfer procedures once it is implemented by HUD.
Certification

If the housing authority, owner, or manager notifics you that it intends to terminate your tenancy or assistance based on the incident or incidents of
domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking, and you claim protection against eviction or termination of assistance under VAWA,
the housing authority, owner, or manager, as the case may be, may require you to deliver a certification. You must deliver a certification within 14
business days after you receive the request for it. If this is not within the 14 business days you will not have any protection under the VAWA and
the agency, owner, or manager may proceed with terminating your tenancy, eviction, and/or terminating your assistance without reference to the
VAWA protections.

You may certify by providing one of the following to the housing authority, owner, or manager requesting the certification:

(a) Completing and delivering a HUD-approved certification form which will be supplied to you by the housing authority, owner, or
manager requesting the certification; or

(b) Providing documentation signed by an employee, agent, or volunteer of a victim service provider, and attorney, or a medical
professional from whom the victim has sought assistance in addressing domestic violence, dating violence, stalking, or the effects of the abuse;
(c) Producing and delivering a Federal, State, tribal, territorial, or local police or court record.

(d) Record of an administrative agency.

(e) Documentation from a mental health professional.

As established in VAWA 2013 the victim is required to provide the name of the perpetrator on the HUD-50066 form only if the name of the
perpetrator is safe to provide and is known to the victim.

Confidentiality

Information you provide to the housing authority, owner, or manager relating to the fact that you or another member of your houschold is a victim
of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking will be retained by the housing authority in confidence. This information will not
be shared or disclosed by the housing authority, owner, or manager without your consent except as necessary in an eviction proceeding or as
otherwise required by law.

Limitations

VAWA provides certain limitations and clarifications concerning your rights as described above. In particular, you should know that nothing
contained in VAWA:

1. Prevents the housing authority from terminating assistance or the owner or manager from terminating your tenancy and evicting, for any
violation not involving domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking, for which VAWA provides the protections described above.
However, the housing authority, owner, or manager may not in such cases apply any more demanding standard to you than to other assisted tenants.
2. Prevents the housing authority from terminating assistance, or the owner or manager from terminating tenancy and evicting where the
housing authority, owner, or manager can demonstrate “an actual and imminent threat to other tenants or those employed at or providing the service

Page 3 of 6 form HUD-50075-5Y (12/2014)



to the property.” Where such a threat can be demonstrated by the housing authority, owner, or manager, you will not be protected from termination
of assistance or termination of tenancy and eviction by VAWA.

3. Limits the ability of the housing authority, owner, or manager to comply with court orders addressing rights of access to or control of
the property. This includes civil protection ordered entered for the protection of the victim or relating to distribution or possession of the property.
4. Supersedes any Federal, State, or local law that provides greater protections than VAWA.

Owner or Manager Right to Remove Perpetrator of Domestic Violence

VAWA also creates a new authority under Federal Law that allows an owner or manager of a Section 8 or Public Housing assisted property to
evict, remove, or terminate assistance to any individual tenant or lawful occupant of the property who engages in criminal acts of physical violence
against family members or others. This may be done without evicting or taking any other action adverse to the other occupants.

VAWA 2013 now expands the protections regarding lease bifurcations mandating that if such bifurcation occurs, and the removed tenant or lawful
occupant was the sole tenant eligible to receive assistance under a covered housing program, the PHA shall provide any remaining tenant the
opportunity to establish eligibility for the covered housing program. If the remaining tenant cannot establish, the PHA is required to provide the
tenant with a reasonable amount of time to find new housing or to establish eligibility under another covered housing program. This provision will
be implemented once HUD provides such rulemaking and guidance in which it constitutes a reasonable time for the remaining tenants to find new
housing or establish eligibility under another program.

Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) Key Definitions

Domestic Violence: Includes felony or misdemeanor crimes of violence committed by a current or former spouse of the victim, by a person with
whom the victim share a child in common, by a person who is cohabitated with or has cohabitated with the victim as a spouse, by a person similarly
situated to a spouse of the victim under the domestic or family violence laws of the jurisdiction receiving grant monies, or by any other person
against an adult or youth victim who is protected from that person’s acts under the domestic or family violence laws of the jurisdiction.

Dating Violence: Violence committed by a person:

Who is or has been in a social relationship of a romantic or intimate nature with the victim; and

Where the existence of such a relationship shall be determined based on a consideration of the following factors:
The length of the relationship

The type of relationship

The frequency of interaction between the persons involved in the relationship

WO

Stalking: To follow, pursue, or repeatedly commit acts with the intent to kill, injure, harass, or intimidate; or to place under surveillance with the
intent to kill, injure, harass, or intimidate another person; and in the course of; or as a result of, such following, pursuit, surveillance, or repeatedly
committed acts to place a person in reasonable fear of death, serious bodily injury, or to cause substantial emotional harm to that person, a member
of the immediate family of that person, or the spouse or intimate partner of that family.

Sexual Assault: any involuntary sexual act in which a person is threatened, coerced, or forced to engage against their will, or any non-consensual
sexual touching of a person.

Immediate Family Member: a spouse, parent, brother or sister, or child of the person, or an individual to whom that person stands in loco parentis
(in place of a parent); or any other person living in the household of that person and related to that person by blood or marriage.

Affiliated Individual: an individual such as a spouse, parent, brother, sister, or child of that individual, or an individual to whom that individual
stands in loco parentis (in the place of a parent), or any individual, tenant, or lawful occupant living in the household of that individual.

Paged of 6 form HUD-50075-5Y (12/2014)_



B.S

Significant Amendment or Modification. Provide a statement on the criteria used for determining a significant amendment or modification to the
5-Year Plan.

Housing Needs and Strategy for Addressing Housing Needs. Based on information provided by the applicable Consolidated Plan, information
provided by HUD, and other generally available data, make a reasonable effort to identify the housing needs of the low-income, very low-income,
and extremely low-income families who reside in the jurisdiction served by the PHA, including elderly families, families with disabilities, and
households of various races and ethnic groups, and other families who are on the public housing and Section 8 tenant-based assistance waiting lists.
The identification of housing needs must address issues of affordability, supply, quality, accessibility, size of units, and location.

Housing needs have remained high during the past year. Significant increases in utility costs make it more difficult for low income households to
secure and maintain their housing. Poor energy saving measures puts families at financial risk often leading to unpaid utility bills and loss of
housing. In tum, low income families with large debts owed to utility companies are unable to get utilities turned on in their names without paying
off their debt to the utility companies. Based upon the waitlist and information we receive there is a need for low income housing in this area. It
appears there is a high demand for one-bedroom units. Based upon the information contained in the Missouri Consolidated Plan applicable to the
Mexico Housing Authority jurisdiction, and the history of applicants and current residents, the need is for elderly and handicap affordable housing,
single moms and young families starting out. Follow Missouri Consolidated Plan of priority to keep working on increasing low- and affordable-
income housing.

Housing strategy for addressing the housing needs is that The Mexico Housing Authority has a Board appointed points system that creates a
preference for working families and residency preferences when housing in the Audrain area. Which include disabled and elderly families. MHA
continues to upgrade units with energy efficient products and works with the residents to get utility assistant as needed. MHA is dedicated to doing
weather-stripping around doors, replacement of windows and/or sealing windows, upgrading hot water heaters to energy star ratings, and as one-
bedroom units are available we return to move in condition as quickly as possible to serve those in need of one bedroom units.

MHA has a strong set of goals to:

Improve the quality of life

Strengthen relationship and service to clients and stakeholders

Build and increase the community partnerships needed to provide our clients access to a variety of supportive services
Expand employment and educational opportunities by increasing vendor and resident participation in Section 3
Enhance safety and security measures in housing communities

Preserve and expand affordable housing

Develop viable communities and neighborhoods of choice

Responsibly invest capital funds to retrofit and upgrade existing housing communities

Expand our inventory of affordable housing (hard units and housing assistance)

Strengthen MHA’s performance and service

| Remain a “High Performing” Agency

Significantly improve our service to clients and partners

Continue investing in employee development activities to build staff capacity
Strengthen our internal controls and administrative systems

Engage in a board-led strategic planning process

Enforce Smoke Free Policy

Promote AFFH

Look at repositioning PH and voluntary conversion

Implement the HOTMA Over Income Limit for PH

B.6

Resident Advisory Board (RAB) Comments.

(a) Did the RAB(s) provide comments to the 5-Year PHA Plan?
Y N

OX

(b) If yes, comments must be submitted by the PHA as an attachment to the 5-Year PHA Plan. PHAs must also include a narrative describing their
analysis of the RAB recommendations and the decisions made on these recommendations.

B.7

Certification by State or Local Officials.

Form HUD 50077-SL. Certification by State or Local Officials of PHA Plans Consistency with the Consolidated Plan, must be submitted by the
PHA as an electronic attachment to the PHA Plan,

Page5of 6 form HUD-50075-5Y (12/2014)




Instructions for Preparation of Form HUD-50075-5Y
5-Year PHA Plan for All PHAs

A, PHA Information 24 CFR §903.23(4)(e)

A.l Include the full PHA Name, PHA Code, , PHA Fiscal Year Beginning (MM/YYYY), PHA Plan Submission Type, and the
Availability of Information, specific location(s) of all information relevant to the hearing and proposed PHA Plan.

PHA Consortia: Check box if submitting a Joint PHA Plan and complete the table.
B. 5-Year Plan.

B.1 Mission. State the PHA’s mission for serving the needs of low- income, very low- income, and extremely low- income families in the
PHA’s jurisdiction for the next five years. (24 CFR §903.6(a)(1))

B.2 Goals and Objectives. Identify the PHA’s quantifiable goals and objectives that will enable the PHA to serve the needs of low-
income, very low- income, and extremely low- income families for the next five years. (24 CFR §903.6(b)(1)) For Qualified PHAs
only, if at any time a PHA proposes to take units offline for modernization, then that action requires a significant amendment to the
PHA’s 5-Year Plan.

B.3 Progress Report. Include a report on the progress the PHA has made in meeting the goals and objectives described in the previous 5-

Year Plan. (24 CFR §903.6(b)2))

B.4 Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) Goals. Provide a statement of the PHA’s goals, activities objectives, policies, or programs
that will enable the PHA to serve the needs of child and adult victims of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking.

(24 CFR §903.6(2)(3)) :

B.5 Significant Amendment or Modification. Provide a statement on the criteria used for determining a significant amendment or
modification to the 5-Year Plan.

B.6 Resident Advisory Board (RAB) comments.
(a) Did the public or RAB provide comments?

(b} If yes, submit comments as an attachment to the Plan and describe the analysis of the comments and the PHA’s decision made on
these recommendations. (24 CFR §903.17(a), 24 CFR §903.19)

This information collection is authorized by Section 511 of the Quality Housing and Work Responsibility Act, which added a new section 5A to the U.S. Housing Act of 1937, as amended,
which introduced the 5-Year PHA Plan. The 5-Year PHA Plan provides the PHA’s mission, goals and objectives for serving the needs of low- income, very low- income, and extremely low-
income families and the progress made in meeting the goals and objectives described in the previous 5-Year Plan.

Public reporting burden for this information collection is estimated to average.76 hours per response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources,
gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. HUD may not collect this information, and respondents are not required to
complete this form, unless it displays a currently valid OMB Cantrol Number.

Privacy Act Notice. The United States Department of Housing and Urban Development is autharized to solicit the information requested in this form by virtue of Title 12, US. Code,
Section 1701 et seq,, and regulations promulgated thereunder at Title 12, Code of Federal Regulations. Responses to the collection of information are required to obtain a benefit or to
retain a benefit. The information requested does not lend itself to confidentiality

Page 6 of 6 form HUD-50075-5Y (12/2014)



j t MEXICO HOUSING AUTHORITY j t

PO Box 484 — 828 Garfield Avenue — Mexico, Missoyri 65265 Phone: (573) 581-2294 — Fax: (573) 581-6636 —
www.mexicoha.com

BOARD RESOLUTION 2923

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE
MHA 2020 ANNUAL Plan

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the City of Mexico (MHA) through the Department of
Housing and Urban Development (HUD) receives funds for the management and administration
of its housing programs, and

WHEREAS, the Housing Quality and Work Responsibility Act of 1998 requires each housing
authority to submit Public Housing Authority (PHA) Plans to the Department of Housing and
Urban Development (HUD) on an annual basis; and

WHEREAS, HUD requires all housing authorities to prepare an Annual Plan for each year in
accordance with HUD’s rules and regulations, and

WHEREAS, public notice regarding the availability of the proposed PHA Plan/ 5 Year Plan and
Annual Plan for public review has been posted and advertised for the required 45-day public
comment period; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that at a regular Board Meeting of the Board of
Commissioners duly called and held on the 19th day of November 2019, The Board of
Commissioners approved /authorized the submission of the MHA’s 2020 Annual Plan.

Passed this 19th day of November 2019

Denise Harrington, Chairperson

Tammy Dreyer, Board Secretary
Executive Director, Mexico Housing Authority



U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development OMB No. 2577-0226

Streamlined Annual Office of Public and Indian Housing Expires: 02/29/2016

PHA Plan
(Small PHAs)

Purpose. The 5-Year and Annual PHA Plans provide a ready source for interested parties to locate basic PHA policies, rules, and requirements concerning the
PHA'’s operations, programs, and services, and informs HUD, families served by the PHA, and members of the public of the PHA’s mission, goals and
objectives for serving the needs of low- income, very low- income, and extremely low- income families

Applicability. Form HUD-50075-SM is to be completed annually by Small PHAs. PHAs that meet the definition of a Standard PHA, Troubled
PHA, High Performer PHA, HCV-Only PHA, or Qualified PHA do not need to submit this form.

Definitions.

(1) High-Performer PHA — A PHA that owns or manages more than 550 combined public housing units and housing choice vouchers, and was designated as
a high performer on both of the most recent Public Housing Assessment System (PHAS) and Section Eight Management Assessment Program (SEMAP)
assessments.

(2) Small PHA - A PHA that is not designated as PHAS or SEMAP troubled, or at risk of being designated as troubled, and that owns or manages less than
250 public housing units and any number of vouchers where the total combined units exceeds 550.

(3) Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) Only PHA - A PHA that administers more than 550 HCVs, was not designated as troubled in its most recent SEMAP
assessment, and does not own or manage public housing.

(4) Standard PHA - A PHA that owns or manages 250 or more public housing units and any number of vouchers where the total combined units exceeds
550, and that was designated as a standard performer in the most recent PHAS or SEMAP assessments.

(5) Troubled PHA - A PHA that achieves an overall PHAS or SEMAP score of less than 60 percent.

(6) Qualified PHA - A PHA with 550 or fewer public housing dwelling units and/or housing choice vouchers combined, and is not PHAS or SEMAP
troubled.

A. | PHA Information.

A.1 | PHA Name: __ Mexico Housing Authority PHA Code: _ MOO10____

PHA Type: [X] Small [X High Performer

PHA Plan for Fiscal Year Beginning: (MM/YYYY): _04/2020_

PHA Inventory (Based on Annual Contributions Contract (ACC) units at time of FY beginning, above)
Number of Public Housing (PH) Units _ 203__  Number of Housing Choice Vouchers (HCVs) __151__
Total Combined _ 354__

PHA Plan Submission Type: [X] Annual Submission [CJRevised Annual Submission

Availability of Information. In addition to the items listed in this form, PHAs must have the elements listed below readily available to the public.
A PHA must identify the specific location(s) where the proposed PHA Plan, PHA Plan Elements, and all information relevant to the public hearing
and proposed PHA Plan are available for inspection by the public. Additionally, the PHA must provide information on how the public may
reasonably obtain additional information of the PHA policies contained in the standard Annual Plan, but excluded from their streamlined
submissions. At a minimum, PHAs must post PHA Plans, including updates, at each Asset Management Project (AMP) and main office or central
office of the PHA. PHAS are strongly encouraged to post complete PHA Plans on their official website. PHAs are also encouraged to provide each
resident council a copy of their PHA Plans.

PHA Plans are available during normal office hours (8am to 4:30pm) at City of Mexico Housing Authority 828 Garfield, Mexico, MO 65265 or at
our website mexicoha.com (anytime)

[CJ PHA Consortia: (Check box if submitting a Joint PHA Plan and complete table below)
Program(s) not in the No. of Units in Each Program

Participating PHAs PHA Code | Program(s) in the Consortia

Consortia PH ! HCV

Lead PHA:

B. | Annual Plan Elements Submitted with 5-Year PHA Plans. Required elements for all PHAs completing this
document in years in which the 5-Year Plan is also due. This section does not need to be completed for years when a
PHA is not submitting its 5-Year Plan. See Section C for required elements in all other years (Years 1-4).

Page 1 of 6 form HUD-50075-SM (12/2014)



B.1 | Revision of PHA Plan Elements.
| (a) Have the following PHA Plan elements been revised by the PHA since its last Five-Year PHA Plan submission?
Y N
[0 B Statement of Housing Needs and Strategy for Addressing Housing Needs.
[J X Deconcentration and Other Policies that Govern Eligibility, Selection, and Admissions.
[0 K Financial Resources.
[0 X Rent Determination.
[0 B Homeownership Programs.
] X Substantial Deviation.
O K Significant Amendment/Modification
(b) The PHA must submit its Deconcentration Policy for Field Office Review.
DECONCENTRATION POLICY
It is the Mexico Housing Authority’s policy to provide for deconcentration of poverty and encourage income mixing by bringing higher income
families into lower income developments and lower income families into higher income developments. We will use a preference system to
accomplish these goals. We will accomplish this in a uniform and non-discriminating manner.
The Mexico Housing Authority will affirmatively market our housing to all eligible income groups. Lower income residents will not be steered
toward {ower income developments and higher income people will not be steered toward higher income developments.
Prior to the beginning of each fiscal year, we will analyze the income levels of families residing in each of our developments and the income levels
of the families on the waiting list. Based on this analysis, we will determine the level of marketing strategies and deconcentration incentives to
implement.
OR
The Mexico Housing Authority is not subject to the deconcentration requirements according to 24 CFR 903. Nevertheless, the Mexico Housing
Authority will affirmatively market its housing to all eligible income groups.
DECONCENTRATION INCENTIVES
The Mexico Housing Authority may offer one or more incentives to encourage applicant families whose income classification would help to meet
the deconcentration goals of a particular development.
Various incentives may be used at different times, or under different conditions, but will always be provided in a consistent and nondiscriminatory
manner.
(c) If the PHA answered yes for any element, describe the revisions for each element below:
B.2 | New Activities.
(a) Does the PHA intend to undertake any new activities related to the following in the PHA’s current Fiscal Year?
Y N
[ X Hope VI or Choice Neighborhoods.
[J X Mixed Finance Modernization or Development.
O K Demolition and/or Disposition.
0O Conversion of Public Housing to Tenant Based Assistance.
[0 K Conversion of Public Housing to Project-Based Assistance under RAD.
[ & Project Based Vouchers.
[J I Units with Approved Vacancies for Modernization.
[ K Other Capital Grant Programs (i.¢., Capital Fund Community Facilities Grants or Emergency Safety and Security Grants).
(b) If any of these activities are planned for the current Fiscal Year, describe the activities. For new demolition activities, describe any public
housing development or portion thereof, owned by the PHA for which the PHA has applied or will apply for demolition and/or disposition approval
under section 18 of the 1937 Act under the separate demolition/disposition approval process. If using Project-Based Vouchers (PBVs), provide the
projected number of project based units and general locations, and describe how project basing would be consistent with the PHA Plan.
B.3 | Progress Report.

Provide a description of the PHA’s progress in meeting its Mission and Goals described in the PHA 5-Year Plan.

The mission of the Mexico Housing Authority is to provide and facilitate the availability of decent, quality and affordable housing in a safe and
secure living environment, improve neighborhoods and the quality of life for low and moderate — income residents throughout the City of Mexico.
In order to fulfill this mission, Mexico Housing Authority must preserve its aging housing stock through timely maintenance and modernization of
developments. While continuing this effort, we have made customer care our top priority by placing our residents and stakeholders first in
everything we do, thereby providing safe, decent and sanitary housing and compassionate service to residents.

Page 2 of 6 form HUD-50075-SM (12/2014)




The Housing Authority of the City of Mexico (MHA) is a small, rural authority with less than 250 dwelling units(203) of Public Housing (PH) and
151 Housing Choice Vouchers (HCV). Most of the housing units were constructed in the 1960s and now require various renovations to meet

current acceptable standards such as energy efficiency, ada accessibility, and resident resource programs. Therefore, the primary focus of this Five
Year Plan and the Annual Plan is to continue the renovation of existing housing units to better curb appeal, modernize and update infrastructure and |
develop resources to support the families currently residing in public housing units. The Plan is to;

To provide high quality maintenance service

Ensure Equal Opportunity in Housing

Maintain public housing management (PHAS score)

Maintain the availability of decent, safe and affordable Housing

Improve the quality of assisted Housing

Improve community quality of life and economic vitality

Promote self-sufficiency and asset development of families and individuals
Improve customer service.

Keep Choice Neighborhood Housing a priority through our deconcentration process.
10. Promote Fair Housing/LGBTQ/AFFH

11. Make units more accessible by doing concrete upgrades.

12. Enforce a Smoke Free Housing environment

13. Promote AFFH

14. Updated ACOP with HOTMA guidance on Qver-Income Limits for PH

WA R W~

PROGRESS REPORT FROM THE PREVIOUS $-Year Plan.

1. Replaced all units with new windows

2. Replaced Ranges for energy efficiency.

3. Replaced Refrigerators with energy efficiency

4. Replacement of 111 Countertops

5. Replaced all gutters and downspouts

6. Continuous replacement of sidewalks, driveways, porches, and retaining walls
7. Continuous renovations of units

8. Installed Carbon Monoxide detectors

AFFH

PHA'’s uses the assessment to set goals to overcome issues identified

* Goals must inform later funding decisions

* Will include “meaningful actions” to:
-overcome patterns of segregation and foster inclusive communities free from barriers to opportunity
-address disparities in housing needs and opportunities
-replace segregation with integrated, balanced living

+ Include input from public participation process

» Varying deadlines based on current Consolidated/PHA Plan

Public entities must take affirmative steps to remedy this history of segregation and prejudice in order to ensure that individuals have an opportunity
to make an informed choice.

C. Annual Plan Elements Submitted All Other Years (Years 1-4). Required elements for all other fiscal years. This
section does not need to be completed in years when a PHA is submitting its 5-Year PHA Plan.
C.1. | New Activities

(a) Does the PHA intend to undertake any new activities related to the following in the PHA’s current Fiscal Year?

Y N

[ B Hope VI or Choice Neighborhoods.

[ X Mixed Finance Modernization or Development.

[ B Demolition and/or Disposition.

[ B Conversion of Public Housing to Tenant-Based Assistance.

[ K Project Based Vouchers.

[0 X Other Capital Grant Programs (i.¢., Capital Fund Community Facilities Grants or Emergency Safety and Security Grants).

(b) If any of these activities are planned for the current Fiscal Year, describe the activities. For new demolition activities, describe any public
housing development or portion thereof, owned by the PHA for which the PHA has applied or will apply for demolition and/or disposition approval
under section 18 of the 1937 Act under the separate demolition/disposition approval process.

(c) If using Project-Based Vouchers, provide the projected number of project-based units, general locations, and describe how project-basing would
be consistent with the PHA Plan.

(d) The PHA must submit its Deconcentration Policy for Field Office Review.

Page 3 of 6 form HUD-50075-SM (12/2014)



C.2 Certification Listing Policies and Programs that the PHA has Revised since Submission of its Last Annual Plan
Form 50077-SM, Certification of Compliance with PHA Plans and Related Regulations, including Item 5 must be submitted by the PHA as an
electronic attachment to the PHA Plan. Item 5 requires certification on whether plan elements have been revised, provided to the RAB for comment
before implementation, approved by the PHA board, and made available for review and inspection by the public.

D | Other Document or Certification Requirements for Annual Plan Submissions. Required in all submission years.

D.1 | Civil Rights Certification.
Form 50077-SM-HP, Certification of Compliance with PHA Plans and Related Regulations, must be submitted by the PHA as an electronic
attachment to the PHA Plan.

D.2 | Resident Advisory Board (RAB) Comments.
(a) Did the RAB(s) provide comments to the PHA Plan?
Y N
0OX
If yes, comments must be submitted by the PHA as an attachment to the PHA Plan. PHAs must also include a narrative describing their analysis of
the RAB recommendations and the decisions made on these recommendations.

D.3 Certification by State or Local Officials.
Form HUD 50077-SL, Certification by State or Local Officials of PHA Plans Consistency with the Consolidated Plan, must be submitted by the
PHA as an electronic attachment to the PHA Plan.

E | Statement of Capital Improvements. Required in all years for all PHAs completing this form that administer public

housing and receive funding from the Capital Fund Program (CFP).

E.l | Capital Improvements. Include a reference here to the most recent HUD-approved 5-Year Action Plan (HUD-50075.2) and the date that it was

approved by HUD.

MHA last HUD-approved 5-Year Action Plan (HUD 50075.2) was approved August 2017

Instructions for Preparation of Form HUD-50075-SM
Annual Plan for Small and High Performing PHAs

A. PHA Information. All PHAs must complete this section.

A.1 Include the full PHA Name, PHA Code, PHA Type, PHA Fiscal Year Beginning (MM/YYYY), PHA Inventory, Number of Public Housing Units and

or Housing Choice Vouchers (HCVs), PHA Plan Submission Type, and the Availability of Information, specific location(s) of all information relevant
to the public hearing and proposed PHA Plan. (24 CFR §903.23(4)(e))

PHA Consortia; Check box if submitting a Joint PHA Plan and complete the table. (24 CFR §943.128(a))

B. Annual Plan. PHAs must complete this section during years where the 5-Year Plan is also due. (24 CFR §903.12)

B.1 Revision of PHA Plan Elements. PHAs must:

Identify specifically which plan elements listed below that have been revised by the PHA. To specify which elements have been revised, mark the “yes™ box.
If an element has not been revised, mark “no."

] Statement of Housing Needs and Strategy for Addressing Housing Needs. Provide a statement addressing the housing needs of low-income, very
low-income and extremely low-income families and a brief description of the PHA’s strategy for addressing the housing needs of families who reside in the
jurisdiction served by the PHA. The statement must identify the housing needs of (i) families with incomes below 30 percent of arca median income
(extremely low-income), (ii) elderly families and families with disabilities, and (iii) households of various races and ethnic groups residing in the jurisdiction
or on the waiting list based on information provided by the applicable Consolidated Plan, information provided by HUD, and other generally available data.
The identification of housing needs must address issues of affordability, supply, quality, accessibility, size of units, and location. For years in which the
PHA’s 5-Year PHA Plan is also due, this information must be included only to the extent it pertains to the housing needs of families that are on the PHA’s
public housing and Section 8 tenant-based assistance waiting lists. 24 CFR §903.7(a)(1) and 24 CFR §903.12(b). Provide a description of the PHA’s

Page 4 of 6 form HUD-50075-SM (12/2014)



strategy for addressing the housing needs of families in the jurisdiction and on the waiting list in the upcoming year. For years in which the PHA’s 5-Year
PHA Plan is also due, this information must be included only to the extent it pertains to the housing needs of families that are on the PHA’s public housing
and Section 8 tenant-based assistance waiting lists. 24 CFR §903.7(a)(2)(ii) and 24 CFR §903.12(b).

[] Deconcentration and Other Policies that Govern Eligibility, Selection and Admissions. Describe the PHA’s admissions policy for deconcentration
of poverty and income mixing of lower-income families in public housing. The Deconcentration Policy must describe the PHA’s policy for bringing higher
income tenants into lower income developments and lower income tenants into higher income developments. The deconcentration requirements apply to
general occupancy and family public housing developments. Refer to 24 CFR §903.2(b)(2) for developments not subject to deconcentration of poverty and
income mixing requirements. 24 CFR §903.7(b) Describe the PHA’s procedures for maintaining waiting lists for admission to public housing and address
any site-based waiting lists. 24 CFR §903.7(b) A statement of the PHAs policies that govern resident or tenant eligibility, selection and admission including
admission preferences for both public housing and HCV. (24 CFR §903.7(b) Describe the unit assignment policies for public housing. 24 CFR §903.7(b)

[J Financial Resources. A statement of financial resources, including a listing by general categories, of the PHA’s anticipated resources, such as PHA
operating, capital and other anticipated Federal resources available to the PHA, as well as tenant rents and other income available to support public housing
or tenant-based assistance. The statement also should include the non-Federal sources of funds supporting each Federal program, and state the planned use
for the resources. (24 CFR §903.7(¢)

[J Rent Determination. A statement of the policies of the PHA governing rents charged for public housing and HCV dwelling units, including applicable
public housing flat rents, minimum rents, voucher family rent contributions, and payment standard policies. (24 CFR §903.7(d)

[] Homeownership Programs. A description of any homeownership programs (including project number and unit count) administered by the agency or
for which the PHA has applied or will apply for approval. For years in which the PHA’s 5-Year PHA Plan is also due, this information must be included
only to the extent that the PHA participates in homeownership programs under section 8(y) of the 1937 Act. (24 CFR §903.7(k) and 24 CFR §903.12(b).

[] Substantial Deviation. PHA must provide its criteria for determining a “substantial deviation” to its 5-Year Plan. (24 CFR §903.7(r)}(2)(i)

[ Significant Amendment/Modification. PHA must provide its criteria for determining a “Significant Amendment or Modification” to its 5-Year and
Annual Plan. Should the PHA fail to define ‘significant amendment/modification’, HUD will consider the following to be ‘significant amendments or
modifications™: a) changes to rent or admissions policies or organization of the waiting list; b) additions of non-emergency public housing CFP work items
(items not included in the current CFP Annual Statement or CFP 5-Year Action Plan); or ¢) any change with regard to demolition or disposition, designation,
homeownership programs or conversion activities. See guidance on HUD’s website at: Notice PIH 1999-51. (24 CFR §903.7(r)(2)(ii)

If any boxes are marked “yes”, describe the revision(s) to those element(s) in the space provided.

PHASs must submit a Deconcentration Policy for Field Office review. For additional guidance on what a PHA must do to deconcentrate poverty in its
development and comply with fair housing requirements, see 24 CFR 903.2. (24 CFR §903.23(b))

B.2 New Activities, If the PHA intends to undertake any new activities related to these elements or discretionary policies in the current Fiscal Year, mark “yes”
for those elements, and describe the activities to be undertaken in the space provided. If the PHA does not plan to undertake these activities, mark “no.”

[1 Hope VI or Choice Neighborhoods. 1) A description of any housing (including project name, number (if known) and unit count) for which the PHA
will apply for HOPE VI; and 2) A timetable for the submission of applications or proposals. The application and approval process for Hope VI is a separate

process. See guidance on HUD’s website at: http://www.hud.gov/offices/pih/programs/ph/hope6/index.cfim. (Notice PIH 2010-30)

[J Mixed Finance Modernization or Development. 1) A description of any housing (including name, project number (if known) and unit count) for
which the PHA will apply for Mixed Finance Modernization or Development; and 2) A timetable for the submission of applications or proposals. The
application and approval process for Mixed Finance Modernization or Development is a separate process. See guidance on HUD’s website at:

http://www.hud.cov/offices/pih/programs/ph/hope6/index.cfm. (Notice PIH 2010-30)

[ Demolition and/or Disposition. Describe any public housing projects owned by the PHA and subject to ACCs (including name, project number and
unit numbers [or addresses]), and the number of affected units along with their sizes and accessibility features) for which the PHA will apply or is currently
pending for demolition or disposition; and (2) A timetable for the demolition or disposition. This statement must be submitted to the extent that approved
and/or pending demolition and/or disposition has changed. The application and approval process for demolition and/or disposition is a separate process. See
guidance on HUD’s website at: huip://www.hud.sov/offices/pih/centers/sac/demo_dispo/index.cfm. (24 CFR §903.7(h))

[ Conversion of Public Housing. Describe any public housing building(s) (including project number and unit count) owned by the PHA that the PHA is
required to convert or plans to voluntarily convert to tenant-based assistance; 2) An analysis of the projects or buildings required to be converted; and 3) A
statement of the amount of assistance received to be used for rental assistance or other housing assistance in connection with such conversion. See guidance

on HUD’s website at: hitp://www.hud.gov/offices/pih/centers/sac/conversion.cfm. (24 CFR §903.7(j))

[J Project-Based Vouchers. Describe any plans to use HCVs for new project-based vouchers. (24 CFR §983.57(b)(1)) If using project-based vouchers,
provide the projected number of project-based units and general locations, and describe how project-basing would be consistent with the PHA Plan.

[J Other Capital Grant Programs (i.e., Capital Fund Community Facilities Grants or Emergency Safety and Security Grants).
B.3  Progress Report. For all Annual Plans following submission of the first Annual Plan, a PHA must include a brief statement of the PHA’s progress in
meeting the mission and goals described in the 5-Year PHA Plan. (24 CFR §903.7(r)(1))

C. Annual Plan. PHAs must complete this section during years where the 5-Year Plan is not due. (24 CFR §903.12)

Page 5 of 6 form HUD-50075-SM (12/2014)



C.1  New Activities. Ifthe PHA intends to undertake any new activities related to these elements in the current Fiscal Year, mark “yes” for those elements, and
describe the activities to be undertaken in the space provided. If the PHA does not plan to undertake these activities, mark “no.”

] Hope VI or Choice Neighborhoods. 1) A description of any housing (including project number (if known) and unit count) for which the PHA will
apply for HOPE VI or Choice Neighborhoods; and 2) A timetable for the submission of applications or proposals. The application and approval process for

Hope VI or Choice Neighborhoods is a separate process. See guidance on HUD’s website at: http://www hud.gov/offices/pih/programs/ph/hope6/index.cfm.
(Notice PIH 2010-30)

[J Mixed Finance Modernization or Development. 1) A description of any housing (including project number (if known) and unit count) for which the
PHA will apply for Mixed Finance Modernization or Development; and 2) A timetable for the submission of applications or proposals. The application and
approval process for Mixed Finance Modemization or Development is a separate process. See guidance on HUD’s website at:

http://www hud.cov/offices/pih/programs/ph/hopeé/index.cfm. (Notice PIH 2010-30)

[ Demolition and/or Disposition. Describe any public housing projects owned by the PHA and subject to ACCs (including project number and unit
numbers [or addresses]), and the number of affected units along with their sizes and accessibility features) for which the PHA will apply or is currently
pending for demolition or disposition; and (2) A timetable for the demolition or disposition. This statement must be submitted to the extent that approved
and/or pending demolition and/or disposition has changed. The application and approval process for demolition and/or disposition is a separate process. See
guidance on HUD’s website at: http://www.hud.gov/offices/pih/centers/sac/demo_dispo/index.cfm. (24 CFR §903.7(h))

[ Conversion of Public Housing. Describe any public housing building(s) (including project number and unit count) owned by the PHA that the PHA is
required to convert or plans to voluntarily convert to tenant-based assistance; 2) An analysis of the projects or buildings required to be converted; and 3) A
statement of the amount of assistance received to be used for rental assistance or other housing assistance in connection with such conversion. See guidance

on HUD’s website at: http://www.hud.cov/offices/pih/centers/sac/conversion.cfim. (24 CFR §903.7(j))

[ Conversion of Public Housing. Describe any public housing building(s) (including project number and unit count) owned by the PHA that the PHA
plans to voluntarily convert to project-based assistance under RAD. See additional guidance on HUD’s website at: Notice PIH 2012-32

] Project-Based Vouchers. Describe any plans to use HCVs for new project-based vouchers. (24 CFR §983.57(b)(1)) If using project-based vouchers,
provide the projected number of project-based units and general locations, and describe how project-basing would be consistent with the PHA Plan.

[ Units with Approved Vacancies for Modernization. The PHA must include a statement related to units with approved vacancies that are undergoing
modernization in accordance with 24 CFR §990.145(a)(1).

[ Other Capital Grant Programs (i.c., Capital Fund Community Facilities Grants or Emergency Safety and Security Grants),

C.2  Certification Listing Policies and Programs that the PHA has Revised since Submission of its Last Annual Plan. Provide a certification that the
following plan elements have been revised, provided to the RAB for comment before implementation, approved by the PHA board, and made available for
review and inspection by the public. This requirement is satisfied by completing form HUD-50077 SM-HP.

D. Annual Plan. PHAs must complete this section in all years.

D.1 Civil Rights Certification. Form HUD-50077 SM-HP, PHA Certifications of Compliance with the PHA Plans and Related Regulation, must be submitted
by the PHA as an electronic attachment to the PHA Plan. This includes all certifications relating to Civil Rights and related regulations. A PHA will be
considered in compliance with the AFFH Certification if: it can document that it examines its programs and proposed programs to identify any impediments
to fair housing choice within those programs; addresses those impediments in a reasonable fashion in view of the resources available; works with the local
jurisdiction to implement any of the jurisdiction’s initiatives to affirmatively further fair housing; and assures that the annual plan is consistent with any
applicable Consolidated Plan for its jurisdiction. (24 CFR §903.7(0))

D.2 Resident Advisory Board (RAB) comments. If the RAB provided comments to the annual plan, mark “yes,” submit the comments as an attachment to the
Plan and describe the analysis of the comments and the PHA’s decision made on these recommendations. (24 CFR §903.13(c), 24 CFR §903.19)

D.3 Certification by State or Local Officials. Form HUD-50077-SL, Certification by State or Local Officials of PHA Plans Consistency with the Consolidated
Plan, must be submitted by the PHA as an electronic attachment to the PHA Plan. (24 CFR §903.15)

E. Statement of Capital Improvements. PHAs that receive funding from the Capital Fund Program (CFP) must complete this section. (24 CFR 903.7 (g))

E.1 Capital Improvements. In order to comply with this requirement, the PHA must reference the most recent HUD approved Capital Fund 5 Year Action Plan,
PHASs can reference the form by including the following language in Section C. 8.0 of the PHA Plan Template: “See HUD Form 50075.2 approved by HUD
on XX/XX/XXXX.”

*his information collection is authorized by Section 511 of the Quality Housing and Work Responsibility Act, which added a new section 5A to the U.S. Housing Act of 1937, as amended,
vhich introduced the 5-Year and Annual PHA Plan. The 5-Year and Annual PHA Plans provide a ready source for interested parties to locate basic PHA policies, rules, and requirements
oncerning the PHA's operations, programs, and services, and informs HUD, families served by the PHA, and members of the public of the PHA’s mission, goals and objectives for

erving the needs of low- income, very low- income, and extremely low- income families.

‘ublic reporting burden for this information collection is estimated to average 16.64 hours per response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources,
:athering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. HUD may not collect this information, and respondents are not required to
omplete this form, unless it displays a currently valid OMB Control Number.

'rivacy Act Notice. The United States Department of Housing and Urban Development is authorized to solicit the information requested in this form by virtue of Title 12, U.S. Code,
-ection 1701 et seq., and regulations promulgated thereunder at Title 12, Code of Federal Regulations. Responses to the collection of information are required to obtain a benefit or to
etain a benefit. The information requested does not lend itself to confidentiality.

Page 6 of 6 form HUD-50075-SM (12/2014)



ﬂ & MEXICO HOUSING AUTHORITY j [

PO Box 484 — 828 Garfield Avenue — Mexico, Missouri 65265 Phone: (573) 581-2294 — Fax: (573) 581-6636 —
www.mexicoha.com

RESOLUTION 2924

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE MHA
2020 Capital Fund/Five Year Plan

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the City of Mexico (MHA) through the Department of
Housing and Urban Development (HUD) receives funds for the management and administration
of its housing programs, and

WHEREAS, HUD requires all housing authorities to prepare a Capital Fund Pian for each year
in accordance with HUD’s rules and regulations, and

WHEREAS, no comments were received from the Resident Association.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that at a regular Board Meeting of the Board of
Commissioners duly called and held on the 19 day of November 2019, The Board of
Commissioners approved /authorized the submission of the MHA’'s PHA 2020 Capital Fund/Five
Year Plan.

Passed this 19 day of November 2019

Denise Harrington, Chairperson

Tammy Dreyer, Board Secretary
Executive Director, Mexico Housing Authority



(800Z/4)T' $£00S-ANH w0

00°000°00¢$ 00°000°00€$ 00°000°00€$ 00°000°00¢$ 00'000°00¢$ (1000000100 OJIXAN

Y20z SABA €707 P IBdX (442NN L) N 120T  gaesx 0707 1wy
10] JUIWRIEIS YAOAL J0J JUIWIPE)S A0 10] JUSWIANEIS NA0AN | 10 JUSANR)S HI0AN |  J0) yuowagelg yioa dumEN pus Jquimy jusmdopasq v

O0TOON  :equmN VHJ

( 10N UOISIAJY) URLJ JBdX -S PISIAdY D ug[J 13 x-S jeuiSLiQ E
(@e1§ 29 Hunod/A1)) Lyredsey 091X JO AN oy3 Jo Auoyiny Swisnoy  : AweN VHA
Axemwng :f y1ed
LI0ZLEIL0 :Aq pasoaddy 193e( [ercaddy yeiq  smels
YLTO-LLST uR[d UOTOY Jes A -aAL] - weifoig puny [ende))

SuIsnoy uerpuy pue dlqud Jo YO
wswdoreas weqin) pue Suisnoy jo juowpredaq g



(8002/¥)T$L00S-ANH uLIoy

00°000°05$ Sunoy[ed ‘uofun ‘A1uLy [enuas ‘20110 ‘AIeuluas ‘uossey s3001 aoejdal (s300-(08# 1) fourayx-3up) Jurjfam()syool 1100a1
00°000°05$ RIS pUE PIas ‘ume| pue STIP[INg 03 UIp ppe (odeospue-(084 1) oM ouS Suremqg-uoN)3uideospur 01001
00°000°05$ saya1od ‘sjof Furred ‘syjemaprs sajedar (Buiaeq - 1510u07) - eydsy-(084 ) J1om ans Suramg-uopnuswaose(dal sjerouco £000d1

(s1omoug pue sqnL-(pgy 1) Jouaiuy
-y Suomq Suiquinid-(081) souamur-pun Fuieam (featako uou) Surioo}y woorgreg-(08H1)

00°000°05$ 199NeJ “}9110] ‘SI00] ‘of1} ‘quy *AjtueaA soejdal 10uUI-HuN SUI[[eM SHUIS PUE S19junoy) woonped-(0gy 1) IounuIus SupAq)gIeg [Spowsy $000a1
(s199ME,] pue SYUIS WANIY
~(08¥1) soLaIL[-Hu[) Buy[aM( SIAMqE) UYNNI-(08p1) fouaur-iun Suljemd‘ssouetddy-(0gi1)

00°000°ST$ FunyBy ‘s100[J “TLyoI 94015 SIS 31 ‘sd0) JOJUNOD M3U YA SITUN [SPOWSI ouayu-pup) Surem(g(aunnor uou) Futoo]-(0gf 1) IOUNUIUL SUIPOM)SUOHEAOUSI Jiun Surf[amp £000dl

A110qI] ‘LINOSSIUI ‘3peM 9SaIp[aY ‘ovul

00°000°67$ ‘on] £} ‘[enued ‘piatIes ‘ATeutias UOMN “UNOYJEd AUL) ‘UISSLY SI0L) SAOLIAI (12 Q~(08% 1) 10U)XT-IU[) SUI[3M(])[BACLIAI 331} 1000dI1
00°000°00€$ (1000000100 OOIXEW
350D pajeUInSH Lpuend) saLegare)) NIop Jofely Jo uondridsa(y [etauds) aweN/qun juswdopasqg JYYuapL
0207 1 IB3X J0J JUIMINEIS HIOM

(8) syuawale)g HI0A) SPAJN [edsdy - saded Sunaoddng 1y Jeg

LT0T/TE/LO

YLTOLLST ue[d UONOY Jed X -0Al] - weido1d puny [ende))
Sursnoy ueIpuy pue oqnd Jo O ' ' ’

wswdofaas( ueqin) pue Smsnoy o jusuniedaq 'S



(800Z/1)T°SLOOS-ANH W10

1500 pareuIpsg Jo [eoiqng

00°000°00£$
00'000°05$ s100p Anjua 25e1dox (sr00(] J0L193x7-((15p 1) JoLAIXF-tup) Surjom()sioop Aius 810001
180)) pIjewysy Anueng) S3LI033)8)) NI0 A\ Joley Jo uondiidsa(] ferausn) awe N/ RquN) judwdopasq 1YNUIp]
0207 1  IB3X I0J JUSMIIE}S IO

(5) $7UAMIA)LIS HIOA\ SPIIN [ed1SANJ - saSeq Suptoddng : yeeg

L10T/1E/L0

¥LTO-LLST
Suisnoy ueIpu] pue d1qng Jo 3PO

yawdoers( ueqin pue Sursnol yo yuounredad "§ N

ue|J UOTOVY Ied & ~-9A1] - weidold puny rende)



(8002/4)T°$L00S-ANH uuo]

00'000°00£$ 1S00) PAJBWINSH JO [EI0IqNg
00°000°001$ JoLI9YX2 siun {[e yured (Supne)) pue jured Jousixg-(08y 1) Jousxg-un SunpMg)sium rouxs Suhured z100ar
00'000°0S1$ sayotod ‘s10] Funjred ‘syemopis sajedar (8uiaeq - 1010007 - RYdSY-(08HT) JIop 1S Fulfjom(-uoN)uswaoedal 3ja10u0d Jo Ado)y 8000AI

£19q1] ‘LINOSSIUI “Dpesm “ISAIP[AY ‘O

00°000°05$ ‘anf A) ‘10 ‘pangres ‘Aveuruias ‘uouN ‘Unoy[es AJULY USSSEY SIOT) SAOUIAI (1qO-(08+1) tousixg-11un) Surfam()eaowsal san jo Ado) 2000

00'000°00€$ (1000000100 OOIXHW
1§00 pajeuInsy Anuend) $OLI033).)) IO AN Jole]] Jo uondiIdsa(y [eIaUID) sureN/raquny yusurdopas( BETIIRIET )
1720T 7 IBdX J0J JUIWIDITIS NIOAA

() syudmIa)EL)IS NAOAN SPIIN [BIIsA1] - sa8ed Suntoddng :[1 yred

L10T/1¢/L0

YLCO-LLST ue[J UOHOV Ied X -9AL] - weido1d pun.d rende
SuISnoy uerpu] pue 91[qny JO YO 1 TOV fEoAanld d PHR IR0

juowdopaas(q ueqr) pue Suisnoy Jo jusunredsq S}




(800Z/1)T°SLOOS-ANH W0

00°000°00£$ 1800 parewInsy Jo [2I0IqNS
00°000°0S1$ syun 3upjood pue Suneay soejde (JeorueyosN-(08#1) Jouaup-aun SulEeAq)OVAH $1001
00°000°0ST$ sayaiod ‘sjo] Sunyred ‘syjemapis sojedas (8uiaeg - 91910000 - eydsy-(0811) J10Mm S Turjjom(I-toN Buawor|dar 9ja10U00 Jo Adoy) 600001
00°000°00€$ (1000000 100N) OOIXEN
350)) pajewinsy Anuend) $aLI083)®)) Ao\ Joley Jo uondiisa( [erauan) g N/quuny JududoAd(q BE1IET |
[44\14 € JeaX I0J JUITI)E]S NIOAN

(8) SJUAWANBYS HAOAN SPIIN [eIIsAY{ - sa8ed Sunaoddng [y yaeg

LT10T/TE/LO

PLTO-LLST
Suisnoy uerpuj pue s1[qng Jo 29O

yuswdopaas( ueqin) pue Suisnoyy jo jusunteda] "S )

UR[J UOLOY I3 X -0Al] - ureidold pun, jeyde))




(800Z/F)T' SLOOS-ANH Lo

00°000°00£$ 1500) pajewysy JO [2I0Iqng
00°000°05$ 9191000 10 Sunyaap 2oejdal 10 saowI (910-53uI[1ey-59U0104-5o1U00[Bg-(§R 1| ) 10L)XF-11uf) Surj[am()Funyoap sayoiod 1z00dI
00°000°05$ apus Apadoid (odeaspue--(08t1) Jom uS-1up Buam(y)Swdeospuey 0200aI
00°000°05$ [E9UI09[2 0] SIaTEAY Jojem pasedor A_Saﬁuoz.mcw:v JoLoyuf-yup) Furpom(g)iuswaoeidor 1ojeay ayem 910041
00°000°001% 9Bues pue s123eaY Ia1eM 107 S11}02]3 10] [2911393] apeiddn (1eommoo[d~(08+1) Jousul-nun Surfamg)saperddn feounoss 10041

(s1amoyg pue sqnI~(8¥ 1) JOLRIU-IRIN
Suramq Suquinid-(0gk1) 10usu-jup Surom-(eatoko uou) Suroo]y woorgreg-(g8y1) 0usyu]

00°000°05$ 10008J 49[10} ‘S100]] ‘o1 ‘Qnu ‘Ayuea soejdal -jup) SUfeMHUIS pue sIsunos) woorgied-(084 1) Jousui-ymuy Suijam)yeq [spowsy Jo Adosy 90001
00°000°00€$ (1000000100 ODIXAN
1500 PIIBWNSH Amuend) SaLI083)8)) Na0A, J0felA] Jo uondiidsa( [e1auan) aureN/RquMy jusndofaraq IYHUIP]
€70T v JB3x J10J JUSWIANE]S MIOA

() s)mdwdILIS HIOAN SPIaN [BIsAy{ - saSed Sunaoddng 11 11ed

LI0T/T1E/L0

YLTO-LLST

Butsnoy ueIpuy pue o1[qnd Jo 3OFO

juawdo[aAd( ueqin) pue Sursnoy o jusuntedsad 'Sy

ue[J UOTOY I3 X -0AL] - wexdord puny [eyde)



(800Z/F)T°SLOOS-ANH uLo]

00°000°00¢$ 1807) paPIINST JO [B101qNS

00'000°SZ1$ sunoy[ea ‘uotun ‘AL ‘enuss ‘eorgo ‘Kreunuss ‘usssey sjool aaejdal (s300y-(08 1) Jouarxg-Nun Surfamcy)syoos 3o &dod 610041

(sgos-(0sy1)
00°000°0S$ Jgjos pue sjnodsumop ssejdaz Jouaxg-pupy Sujemg sinodsumo( - s1annn-{(p8f 1) Jouayxg-yup Sufoma)yos pue sinodsumop £100Q1

00°000°001$ Jous)xa sjun [1e yured (Bunyney) pue yuteq Jouxg-(084 ) Jouesxg-1ur} Juiemq)siun Jouaxe Sunured jo Adoyy €100a1

(s190me,] pue syurg uayY-(08%1)
Jouau-yup] Suem siouqe) Uy -(08y 1) Jotstupmun Surpmgi(aunnos uou) SuLoo]d-(08p1)

00°000°5Z$ Suny8r| ‘s1007y ‘FLyx ‘@A01s YuIs 1Y ‘sd0] JSIUNOD MSU [IIM SHUN [SPOWSI Jouajup-yun Suijpm( seouerddy-(pgy1) oumur-nun Sujjemc)suoneacuat jun Suromp jo Adop Y0001
00°000°00€$ (1000000100IN) ODIXHN
1500 pajeniysy Lnuend) $3LI039)E)) HI0A Joley Jo uondiiisa( [erauds) awreN/Rquny] yuswdo[aAdq IMNUIPL
70T §  IBAX I0J JUDUIIIEIS YIOM

() syudWAN LIS NA0 AN SPIIN [edshy ] - saSed Supaoddng :yf yreg

L10T/1E/LO

YLEO-LLST
Suisno uerpuy pue d1qnJ Jo 20O

Juswdojeas( ueqiny pue Suisnoy Jo yusunreda(] 'S

uR[d UONOY Jea L -9A1] - weido1g puny [ende)




MEXICO HOUSING AUTHORITY j t

PO Box 484 — 828 Garfield Avenue — Mexico, Missouri 65265 Phone: (573) 581-2294 — Fax: (573) 581-6636 —
www.mexicoha.com

RESOLUTION 2925
RESOLUTION APPROVING THE
REVISION TO THE ADMISSIONS AND
CONTINUED OCCUPANCY POLICIES (ACOP)

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the City of Mexico (MHA) through the Department of
Housing and Urban Development (HUD) receives funds for the administration and management
of Public Housing and,

WHEREAS, HUD requires all housing authorities to have a written Admissions and Continued
Occupancy Policy (ACOP) and to periodically revise the policy, and

WHEREAS, the ACOP was prepared in accordance with prescribed guidelines and in the
correct form to allow for periodic corrections and changes and;

WHEREAS, a thirty-day comment period was not necessary due to significant changes and new
regulations and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that at a regular Board Meeting of the Board of
Commissioners duly called and held on the 19th day of November, 2019, at which a quorum
was present, and by an affirmative and concurring vote of the majority of the Board. The Board
of the Housing Authority of the City of Mexico hereby approves to adopt Resolution 2925
revision to the ACOP.

Passed this 19th day of November, 2019

Denise Harrington, Chairperson

ATTEST:

Tammy Dreyer, Board Secretary
Executive Director Mexico Housing Authority



o

\\wE"ro

@
\‘A“c

% Z U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT
II“III £ WASHINGTON, DC 20410-5000

W U s
o“ oe.

4~ D[-_\ﬁ-"

OFFICE OF PUBLIC AND INDIAN HOUSING

Special Attention of: NOTICE: PIH-2019-11(HA)
Public Housing Agencies: Issued: May 3, 2019

Public Housing Hub Office Directors;

Public Housing Program Center Directors; Expires: Effective until amended,
Regional Directors; superseded, or rescinded
Field Office Directors; and

Resident Management Corporations Cross References: 83 FR 35490

Subject: Final Implementation of Public Housing Over-Income Limit under the Housing
Opportunity Through Modernization Act of 2016 (HOTMA)

1. Purpose

What this Guidance Does. The purpose of this notice is to provide supplemental information on
the 1mp1ementat10n process for public housing income limits brought about by HOTMA and
detailed in Federal Register Notice (83 F.R. 35490) published July 26, 2018 (2018 FR Notice).
The supplemental information provided includes:

1. Background on the methodology used to calculate the over-income limit.

2. Guidance for Public Housing Agencies (PHAs) on how to implement the new statutory
income limit for continued occupancy in public housing including the new
documentation, notification, and tracking requirements.

What this Guidance Doesn’t Do. This notice does not address how a PHA is to set rents for
over-income families that the PHA has allowed to remain in public housing.

Future Guidance. Section 103 of HOTMA requires HUD to issue a proposed rule, which will
include guidelines for how PHAs are to set their rent policies for over-income families after the
two-year grace period for being over-income has ended. Additionally, the requirement to submit
an annual report on the number of over-income families and the number of families on the public
housing waiting lists will be made effective through a separate PIH notice.

2. Background

HOTMA was signed into law on July 29, 2016 (Public Law 114-201, 130 Stat. 782); section 103
of HOTMA amends section 16(a) of the United States Housing Act of 1937 (42 U.S.C.
1437n(a)) (1937 Act) and establishes an income limitation for continued occupancy in public
housing. The law requires that after a family’s income has exceeded 120 percent of the area
median income (AMI) (or a different limitation as may be established by the Secretary) for two
consecutive years (the “grace period”), a PHA must terminate the family’s tenancy within 6
months of the second income determination or charge the family a monthly rent equal to the



greater of: (1) the applicable Fair Market Rent (FMR); or (2) the amount of monthly subsidy for
the unit, including amounts from the operating and capital fund, as determined by regulations.
For purposes of this document, the income limit established by HOTMA will be referred to as
the “over-income limit.”

PHAs are required to establish policies for continued occupancy in public housing. Through the
development of those policies, a PHA is able to consider specific circumstances in which they
would provide for flexibility in the administration of over-income requirements, provided such
policies are in compliance with the 1937 Act and all applicable fair housing requirements. PHAs
are subject to, among other fair housing and civil rights authorities, Section 504 of the
Rehabilitation Act (Section 504), the Fair Housing Act, and Title II of the Americans with
Disabilities Act (ADA), which include, among other requirements, the obligation to grant
reasonable accommodations that may be necessary for persons with disabilities.

On November 29, 2016 at 81 FR 85996 (2016 FR Notice), HUD published a notice soliciting
public input on the methodology used to determine the over-income limit by using the very low-
income (VLI) level as the basis for the applicable area as the baseline and multiplying it by 2.4.
Specifically, comments were requested on whether the practice adequately considered local
housing costs and made appropriate adjustments for higher housing costs. This is discussed
further in section four of this notice.

In response to the 2016 FR Notice, HUD received public comments on 11 related issues which
HUD responded to in the aforementioned 2018 FR Notice. The 2018 FR Notice also announced
the official applicable effective date of the provisions of section 103 of HOTMA as

September 24, 2018 and finalized the method of determining the over-income limit as described
in the 2016 FR Notice. The timing of required PHA compliance is discussed further in section
five of this notice.

3. Applicability

Section 103 of HOTMA applies to all PHAs operating a public housing program, including
Moving to Work (MTW) Agencies, with one exception. Pursuant to section 3(a)(5) of the 1937
Act and 24 CFR 960.503, the over-income limit does not apply to families with income
exceeding the over-income limit if they are housed by PHAs operating fewer than 250 public
housing units who are renting to over-income families because there are no income-eligible
families on the PHA’s waiting list or applying for public housing.

Section 103 requires PHAs to implement the over-income limit. The statutory changes in section
103 of HOTMA do not address the treatment of families whose income exceeds the local low-
income limit (80% of AMI), but is below the applicable over-income limit established in
HOTMA (50% of AMI multiplied by 2.4). As such, the requirements and flexibilities to be
provided through new regulations at 24 CFR 960.261 will be addressed through future
rulemaking to establish a uniformed definition of over-income.



4. Definition of Over-Income

The new language in section 16(a)(5) of the 1937 Act sets the over-income limit at 120 percent
of the AMI. However, HUD can adjust the over-income limit if the Secretary determines that it
is necessary due to prevailing levels of construction costs or unusually high or low family
incomes, vacancy rates, or rental costs. HUD exercised this discretion as described in the 2016
and 2018 FR Notices respectively.

HUD currently calculates three declining ranges of income eligibility for the public housing
program: low-, very low-, and extremely low-income limits. The VLI limit was selected because
it is calculated for every FMR area and, in certain areas, factors in several adjustments to better
align income limits with program requirements. Since VLI is preliminarily calculated as 50
percent of the estimated AMI for the family, in most cases, multiplying it by 2.4, would result in
a figure matching 120 percent. For those areas without an adjustment, the result is an over-
income limit of exactly 120 percent of AMI. For areas where HUD has made an adjustment to
the VLI limit, the result of the multiplier will be higher or lower than 120 percent of AMI,
depending on the adjustments made. (See appendix for examples)

The final over-income limit should then be compared to the family’s adjusted income and as
with the existing ranges of income eligibility, the new over-income limits will also be tiered by
family size. HUD’s income limits were developed by HUD’s Office of Policy Development and
Research and are updated annually. Information about HUD’s income limits and HUD’s
methodology for adjusting income limits as part of the income limit calculation can be found at
https://www.huduser.gov/portal/datasets/il.html.

5. Effective Date of Over-Income Limits and Integration into the Admissions and
Continued Occupancy Policies (ACOP)

ACOP. PHAs must update their Admissions and Continued Occupancy Policies (ACOP) to
implement these changes no later than 6 months after the applicable date of the 2018 FR Notice.
Such policies must include the imposition of an over-income limit in the program, clear
descriptions of all instances of when the two-year timeframe begins, and the notification
requirements put forth by section 103 of HOTMA.

PHA Plans and Significant Amendments. If the implementation of this provision requires a
significant amendment to a PHA’s annual plan, as determined by the PHAs definition of a
significant amendment, the PHA must immediately take steps to complete the significant
amendment process to effectuate the policy change. PHAs must complete all relevant PHA plan
changes no later than 6 months after the applicable date of the 2018 FR Notice.

Updates. Going forward, PHAs must also update the over-income limits in their ACOPs no later
than 60 days after HUD publishes new income limits each year.

Timing. It should be noted that PHAs must first complete the process for amending their ACOP
within six months after the applicable date of the 2018 FR Notice (Sept. 24, 2018) before
implementing the over-income policy. Interim and annual reexaminations that take place after



completion of the policy amendment must apply the over-income limit. Therefore, any family
that is deemed over-income because of an interim and/or annual reexamination that takes place
on the earlier of the date the ACOP and/or PHA Plan is amended or March 24, 2019 will be
subject to the appropriate over-income limit.

6. Documentation, Notification, and Tracking

Documentation. Once a PHA has completed updates to its ACOP and, if necessary, its PHA
plan, and the PHA discovers through an annual reexamination or an interim reexamination that a
family’s income exceeds the applicable over-income limit, the PHA must document that the
family exceeds the threshold and make a note in the tenant file to compare it with the family’s
income a year later.! The form HUD-50058 actions that would trigger the two-year grace period
are: ‘2 = Annual Reexamination’ and ‘3 = Interim Reexamination.” PHAs are required to begin
tracking these actions once a family’s income exceeds the applicable over-income limit.

Written Notifications/Tracking 2-Year Grace Periods. If one year after the initial over-income
finding by the PHA, the family’s income continues to exceed the over-income limit, the PHA
must provide written notification to the family.? This notification must inform the family that
their income has exceeded the over-income limit for one year, and if the family’s income
continues to exceed the over-income limit for the next 12 consecutive months, the family will be
subject to either a higher rent or termination based on the PHA’s policies. If the initial over-
income determination was made during an interim reexamination, the PHA must conduct a
second interim income reexamination on that date one year later. However, if a PHA discovers
through an annual or interim reexamination that a previously over-income family has income
that is now below the over-income limit, the family is no longer subject to these provisions. A
previously over-income family would be entitled to a new two-year grace period if the family’s
income once again exceeds the over-income limit.

PHASs must ensure that all notices and communications are provided in a manner that is effective
for persons with hearing, visual, and other disabilities. The PHA must ensure effective
communication using appropriate auxiliary aids and services, such as interpreters, transcription
services, brailed materials, large print, and accessible electronic communications, in accordance
with Section 504 and ADA requirements. 24 C.F.R. § 8.6 and § 8.28; 28 CFR part 35, Subpart
E. This includes the availability, free of charge, of sign language or other types of
interpretation. For persons with vision impairments, upon request, this may include materials in
braille or on tape.

Terminations and Higher Rent Payments. Twelve months after the second consecutive over-
income finding, if the family is still over-income, the family is subject to termination or higher
rental payments. As previously stated, HUD will provide additional information and guidelines
for PHAS to set alternative rents for over-income families that the PHA has allowed to remain in
public housing, and any other guidance regarding this provision in a forthcoming notice.

! See section 16(a)(5) of the U.S. Housing Act of 1937
2 See section 16(a)(5) of the U.S. Housing Act of 1937



Families not permitted to stay by the PHA must have their tenancy terminated no later than six
months after the second over-income finding by the PHA.

7. Technical Assistance

Additional questions should be directed to the local Public Housing Field Office Director.
Contact information and locations of these offices are available on HUD’s website at
http://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/ HUD?src=/program offices/public indian housing/about/focont
acts.

8. Paperwork Reduction Act

The information collection requirements contained in this notice have been approved by the
Office of Management and Budget (OMB) under the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995 (44
U.S.C. 3501-3520) and assigned OMB control number 2577-0230. In accordance with the
Paperwork Reduction Act, HUD may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to
respond to, a collection of information unless the collection displays a currently valid OMB
control number.

/s/

R. Hunter Kurtz, Principal Deputy
Assistant Secretary for Public and Indian
Housing



